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The Uirectors of your Company have plos
and oporstions of your Company and tho Revanue Accows,
(Shareholders' Account), the Statemsant of Reveipts and Paymants Accuunt {Gash Flow
far the finsncial year endad 347 March 2018, the Balance
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sira in presenting the Sith Annuet Report on e husiness

ihe Prafit and Loss Account
Siatament)

Shest as ab 21% March, 2078 alongwith the

[eport of the Auditors thereon and he enagemant Repart for the Finangial Year 207718 o the
Miambors of Ciopa T TH Hestth insurance Gompany Limitzd.
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Youir Compeny, Cignal TR Haalih Insuranae Company Limited, was incarporsisd an 12" iarch 2042,

Your Gompany haes obianed e Certificate of Regist
Requlatory and Cevelopment Authority of [ndis fIRLAAD, Hy

rafion bearing Mo, 151 fram he Insivance
derabad on 12 Movernber, 2093 to carry

on business of General (Flealth) insurance in Lndia. Yaur Cornpany [ fotsl Twenty Five branches !

uniie as an 317 March 2018,

Your Corpany’s mission is to improve the healt, wiell-hein

=B,

KEY FINAMGIAL REGULTS

The Highlights of the perfarmance of the Company are 435 betow:

i

1 i

| Paricears
1

| lincame:
1

Premiun earnog (Med)

i Reinsurance caded

| Brofiloss on selefredamption of
| lpvestmonis
| Gher Income

o and sarss of secuiily of the people i

inaneial Year ended

(Amaunt in INR 050}
1

! Financial Year ended

i |mierest, Dividend & Reﬁ{

1 Expensos

1 Claims Incurred {MNet)

Oz sian

Opzrating expenges

(12,342,013}

(3,10,575)

F
! 31.03.2018 | 31.03.2047
) ._i_ R
) To6.81,203 1817555 o
50,075 | 10,682
046,193 R )

| (3,75,990]

s | 379,182 (22,77,295)
eromom Defidensy . b- BT :
Fundetor future approgrisden |- o |
| proftLose) for heyear (19,5.476) (350508

FVESTIENT AND iINVESTMENT INGONME

The imrestrait junds of the Sompany are man
[nvesimcnt Policy of the Gompany. Th itrwes

Cromes as at 43%

March, 2047 k 72.258.50 Croresas

aged in accordance with the |[RDAI regulations and he
tment partfolle incressaed by 24 07% from Te. 284,51
at 317 Maich,

2018, The imvestnent incame for

the yaar under Teview was Rs 2763 Grores 3s ayainst £e.2023 Grores generaled in the previous
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year, an increase of 26.50%. The weighieo average raturn on Investimants far the year ended 3%
March, 2096 was ai 5.43 % {excluding unrealized gainslossas from debt securilics).

As oon 31T March, 2078, your Compzny held invesiments of Hs, 114,10 Croles (3214 %) in
government secdritizs & approved secirites, [Hs.2062 Croms (26579 In securitins of the

mirasfruciure secior and Rs.4£0.34 Crores (11.25%) in tha hauzing sestar, Furtier, the Company zlso
held Rs.25.68 Crores {7.23%) in bank fixed deposia and ligjuick mutual funds,

Yaur Gompany hald 93.91% of its debl assels in Savergign and AAARDT or equivalenl mtad asseis,
reflecting high degree of safety,

DIVITYEND

Since your Company 13 in inltial stages of s business end here iz an oyeral] deficlt for the vear under
review, the Bireclars do net mearsmenid any Dividand for the Fitancial Year 2047-12,

TRANSFER TO RESERVES
The Carpany has rof transfersed aiy amount te Heserves aut of amount available for appropriations,
RESQURCES AND LIGLIDY

The Autharised Share Capitad of tha Company is Rs. B00,00,00, 000, Duing the year under review,
tha paid-up shere capital of your Company increased by Ret,1336.07,240 o finance further
expansion of pusiness taking the pald-up share capital to Rs.2,64,72 57,850 as an 31* March, 2013,
The shave premiom as on 31 March, 2018 stood at Rs.3,22 58, 12,5953,

PUBLIC DERPCEITS

[Auring the year snder review, the Gompany did not accept any deposits within the trizaniag of the
oravigions of Sectian 73 of the Companiss Act, 2012 and the Companies (Atceptance of Daposits)
Rules, 2014,

LOAME, GUARANTEES OR INVESTIMENTS
I ine: witit the siarification glven by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs under the Companiez (Removal
of Difficulties) Ordar, 2015 dated Febiuary 13, 2015, the provisions of Section 188 of the Companies

Act, 2013 redabing to Loans, Guarantees and Investments does nat aanly o e Campany.

COET AUDIT

The Company iz not required fo underlake the cost audit as reglired under Section 148 of the
Companies Act, 2043,

HRECTORS § KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONAL
in actordance with the previsions of the Companies Act, 2013, M T T Raghunathan ratires &y

retation at the ensuing Annual Gerneral Meeling and baing eligible, offers himsali for re-appointraent,
Your Directors fecommend his ra-—apoointment,

_'C'h'a_ngs:r_ in Director and KAP during the yeay

Sr, | Name ' [ Particuiars ' Effective date |
ra. . .
1. | Mapha ' Appointrnent as an 04 08,3017
Triratanawongse Additicnal Director
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2. ] Susan Janat [ Resignation as Dircctor | D4,08.2017
Sfevansan ‘

5. | Mapha Anpointment us Dirgcor | 44085017
Triratiznawong e

4. | Witel Pelankar | Appointrient as 10082017
Company Sacrelarny _
...._—I—I.

The Bosré of Rirectors on the tecammendation of e Neminstian & Remunsraticn Commitkee had
sopointed W Prasun Kumas Skdar as an Additional Direcior of your Company with effoct from 187
Apil, 2048,

The Board in its mesting fweld on 6 Apedi, 2048 appointed Bir. Prasun ¥umar Sicdar as the
Managing Direstor znd CEOQ of the Company subject to approval of the tnsurance Regulatoery soud
Deyelopment Autharity of [adla {IRDAL.

Your Company has fled e appication with the IRDAL for the approvas of the appointrent of
M. Prasun Komar Sikdar as the Managing Directar and CEQ,

On 13" April, 20118 ir. Sandeep Patel has submilied ais resignation fom L office of the Mananing
Diractor and CEO of te Uompany which will be effactive fram the date of approval of [RDA.

CORFORATE SOCIAL BESPOMNSIBILITY INITIATIVES

Provisions of the Sectian 138 of tae Gompanies Act, 2013 read wills the Companies {Corparate Sacial
Respanziblity Poiicy) Rules, 2014 are not applicabls to your Company, henca it s nat rmandatory for
youlr Sompany to underiake initiatives under "Corporaie Social Responsivlity”.

BOARD EVALUATION

Pursuant to the orovisions of the Gompanies Act, 2013, tho Board evalualed its own perfarnarice, the
perormance of all individual directors as well as the working of its Comeitiess aamely Risk
Management Committes, Policyholders” Frotection  Committee,  Invesimeiy Camrmittas,  Audit
Committes wnd Momination & Ramuneratiof Gommitice, The performance evsiuation of aach Dreckar
including Independent [Direciors was carled out by alf the Direstors exvept e Diceclor baing
avaluated. Further, separsie exercise was carriad out by the Neminatlen & Remunaration Gominlites
tn evaluate lhe performance of individual Directors including the Chairman of the Board, Also, the
perfornance evalustion of the Ghairman and the Non-Independent Dirsciors was carried oul by the
independont Direstars.

REMUNERATION BOLICY

The Cotnpany has revised e Meminstion sad Remuneration/Compensation Pokcy i sccordance
with the provisions of the Guidelines on 'Remuneration of Non-execuiive Dlrectors and Managing
Dhrector {Chief Exasutive Officer / Whole-tne Directers of tnsurers' dated §" August, 2016 issusd by
iRDAL

The Policy, intaralia peflaining to the remuneration of directors, key managarial personnel and other
employoes, ensures that the leve! and composition of remuneraticon is rgasonable and sufficient to
attract, retain snd metivate directors; the refationship of rarureration to perarmance = clear, wad
meets approptiake pefarmancs benchinarks, the refnunerstion to direciers, Key managerial personiel
and seniar nznagement invoives & balsice between fixed and incentive pay refiecting short and teng-
term performance oblsctives spprapriate to the working of the Company and its goals. The palicy is
zhnexed ko the Direcicrs' Raport.
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IMNTERMAL CONTROL SYSTEMS ANP THEIR ADECMACY

Your Sompany has an ntermal Cantrel System, commensurate with the size, scale and complaxity of
i operatiang. Toe scope and auttsarsy of the Intarmnal Audit, (1A) funstion i deflsed in the Lnternal
Audit Pafoy appreved by Roard, To maintain its objeotivity and independence, the Internal Audi
funclion reports 0 Audil Cormmittee of the Bossd. The Interast Audit works in consualtation wiih Audit
Committes Dased on g defined Auwdit Plan, Tha Intorosl Audil Deparimant modaitees and evaluatzs e
sfficacy and adequacy of Intarmal Gantral Syskerm in te Company and adherence wilh established
pelicics and [aid down procedures. Basad on tha reporl of mdemal audit function, process owner's
undertake vorrective astion in their respeciive aress and thereby strengthen the conlrals. Signlfican
audit abservations thereon ate presenizd & the Awdlt Cormenilise of the Board,

STRATEGY FOS RDAMN ACCOUMNTING STANTARD (HY ASY IMPLEMENTATION.

Ministry of Corporate Affais (MOAY has oubingd resdmap fof Implomentation of International
Fancial Renporting Standards (IFRS) cosverged Indisn Accounling Standards (Ind AS) vide its press
relesse Noo 4{M02008 Gy dated 48" danuary, 2098, Further, e Insurance Regisatory and
Cevelopment Aulhaority of lndla fIFLAL vide circular no, IRDAFSACIRIASTSM ABMGI2H 7 dated 28"
dung, 2017 daferred the implementaticn of IND AS In the Insurance sectar in India for a serod of two
vears and the same shall now be implermented elleciive Finanalal Year 2020-2021 with previous year
comparatives.

Mowessr, the requirement of submitting Proforma (nd AS financial statements an a guarterly basis
shall continue to he governed as directed under IROAL ciroular reference RO FhAD SIESMACTS
2E211 230G dated 30" December 2615,

VI MECHARISM AMNETLE BLOWER POLICY

A5 the prowisions of the Section 17710} of the Companies Acl, 2013 are nof applicable to yaur
Coprpany; 1L is not requived to estabiish a vigil machanism for [rectors and employees to repork
gentdne concermns. Howevel, I accordanse with the Guidalines on “Carperate Gevernance for
nsuranze Sector dated 18" bisy, 2076 issued by the Instrance Regulatery and Development
Autnority of India, the Company has a Whistle Blower Policy fo deal with the instances of concerna
raized abowt possible iregulariies, govarsancn Weaknesses, financial reparting ssues ot other such
mattecs.

i ensures protection B the perscn raising coneems about any sericus iregulariizs within the
Sompany,

FREVENTION OF SEXUAL HARASSMEMT POLICY

the Camgany has In place a Prevention of Sexual Harassment Palicy in line with the reguirements of
the Sexval Harassmieni of Womean at the: Wotkplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act,
2013, An Internal Complaints Camraltice has been set up ta redress complaints received regarding
gexlal harassmant, Al emplovees (permanent, sontractual, termporany, trainees) are covered under
fhis policy.

outing the year 2017-2048, no camp[auﬂa waie recdived by the Gompany related o ssxual
karassment.

DIRECTORS' RESPOMNSIBILITY STATEMENT

To B Dest of their knowladye and belisf and according to the fortnation and explanations obtalned
by thom, your Directors make the following staterments i tetms of Sectian 134(3)e) of the Companies
Ack, 2013
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1. that in the preparalion of the annual financial statements for the year ended 3% Karch 2018, the
aonlicuble accountng slendsrds have been fotlowed alang wilh proper expisnaticn relating e
materisi deparures, iF any,

2 4ped such acsounling poficies have been selectad and appkad consistenty and judgmest and
cstimates have haon made thal sse reasonablz und pricent so 28 to give & e & fRir view of the
state of affzlrs of the Company &5 at 3% arcn, 2018 and of the Prafif & Loss of your Gompany
far the Yaar ended oh that dale;

. inat proper and suflisiznt care has besn taken for the maintsnance of sdeguate accounting records
in accordance with the provisions of Ca*’npanim Aot 2013 for aafeguarding the assels of fhe
Company and far praverting snd detesting fraud and ather iregularities;

[

4. {hat the annual financial skatemants have hesn preparsd an @ going cencern basis, and

5, that praper internal finsrcisl conteals were in place and that the {irznclzl contrals ware adanusic
and were operating effectively.

5. that systerms 1o ensura compliance with the pravisions of all applicable laws were in place and
were adequate and aparating effectively.

FELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

All Related Party Transsclions that were sntored ings during (he year tader raview were an @n m's
lzngth haszie and were in the ordinary course af business, There are no matatizlly significsat related
party fransactions madsa by the Comgpany with Prameters, Directors, Key Managerial Personnel o
pthar designated jpersons which may have a potential conflict with the interast of the Company at
large. 21 Helated Rardy Transactions are spproved by ihe Audit Committee and Board. The
particulars of contracts or amangamenis with related parties referred 2 in sub-seclion (1) of seclion
186 is Annexed in the Form AQC-2 a5 Annexure -1,

MEAMAGEMENT REFORT

The Mansgement Report as stipulaed tnder Regulation 3 of the 1RDA {Preparalion of Financial
Statermenis and Audltors’ Report of Insurance. Companizs) Regulsiioss, 2002, frms part of tha
financial siatermeants which torms part of Anesal Repait,

SOLVENGY MARGIN

Your Direciors are pleazed to repart that the value of the assots of your Campany are highet than the
lishilities and are alsn sUfficient 8 meat tha minlmum salsnoy margin 23 spect f|ed in Section 64 WA
of the Insurancs Act, 1938 at all times,

PRODUCTE

Teve faaith Insuwranca. seqmeant has wiknassed consistont arawth in the Tast & years with the sdvent of
various government and regulatory initiatives and increased awareness in the urban and seml-urban
Indian papulation. Cigna'l' s faray inlo the healih space in this interesting and growing phase of lhe
industry witnesscd your campaany ceating its aws place i he market and become a orand name the.
pustomers could relate to, far all thelr healty insuranca neads,

Buring the yéar under review, yaut Sompany diversified s Product Portiolio with tho launch of
froHealth Select targeting the aiass market in the satal space. To cator t the oppottunity erealed in
affinity segrment with tie ehange in Haalth Insurance Regulations, 2048, your Company rovised twe
Grodp Llnsirasce moducts targeted towards Domestic Group. Medical Insuranze ane Lifestyle
Protection Groun Pofity. The new and revenpes broducts have helped your Company to enter jinio
iha mass market snd domestic « qroup segment snd achieve a comprehensive. Praoduct Prrtfalic Mix
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with a total of eighi predusts accoss difforant categonics Le Indemnity, Critical llness, Accidont &
Lraily Cash far Retail Lines and Domesfic ang Global Group satering o the group segments. Salow is
a et of Products faunced bl 317 Margh, 2018;

11 ProHsalth lnswrance (Revised) - Revamped version aof 2xisbing prodict with an Industry first
| lzalth Savings vlan - ProHesalth Acclmelathe,

2y ProHealbh Gash - A Dally Cash Plan with [ixed banefit for each day of hospiaizaiion with a
hoslol other feaiures, '

3} Lifestyle Protaction - Critical Cave: The Plan offers paymeant of the entire Sum (nsured an
firsl diagnosis of covered Criticsl lnesses and procedures.

) Lifestiyle Protection - Accident Care: Providas & combrehensive financial coverage Sowssds
accidantal deesth or disablement including loss of ewploymenl, adecation fond honefit and
multipla cpiional exianslans,

By Problealih Befeel A groteciion sohdion with a uniqua comblnatian of essantlal and vaiic
added covers. The pian comes with bwo versionz, Seiect A desioned lor Affisily paetners to
crela paskaged insurance solutions catzing to the health needs of their existing custare:
Dase,

Select B offers a base prolectlan plan with madbiple aptions for prossect lo design ow
inslrAnceE chverage a8 por life slage, age and pockel,

Wyith this product vour compsny Inloduced ona of its kind option of Re-assurance henefit for
altemalio exignsian of policy for 2 Years on diagrosis of a Critical iliness ot Parmanent Tatal
CHsakility. Alze it offers 4 different Cumalative Bonus Gooster options inctuding inflation
[rrofection guaranieed bonus accumulation upta 200%,

B) Lifestyle Protection Growup Policy: Groun Coverage for Perscnal Accident 8 Critical lliness
witsy eptionz| covers that will aliow creation of planned custarmized soiutions for cach group,

71 Ghobal Health Group Poliey: Designed to cater {o the healih nesds of oday's mabile
workfores that fravels overseas regularly. It eovers Indian locals and expatriates working
abroad under ate umbrella,

81 Prohealth Group lasurance Poiloy: One sfop insuranse sclution to Employer-Emploves
and Affinity groups with & full circle of kealthcars including Base covars far essaniial benefits
and a range af Optionst Covers.

With this damestic graup madiciaim predust, your Company has been able to succassilly snter the
Graup mediclain segment and formed naw pasinershlps with BAE Exchanoe Finansial Services,
Finance Buddha Financial Services, Lakshmi Vilas Bank and Saraswsl So-opzrative Banl; during the
yar under review. The produc] salutions offersd nclude a combination of base and optionsl cavers
under the ProHaskth Group ptan basis parkners requirements,

During the year under raview, the Company's fkgship preduct ProHealih Insurance is filad for revision
to re- allhrate he offering keeping in ine with the changing market dysarmics and oroduct philasophy.
With this revamped product your Cempany nat only wiil cater to the in-patient hospitalization madide
lut extend to the aut-pafisnt module with a redesigned dimsnsion of hoalth savings and extende
wellness discounts for the customer. Your Company will continue to capitallze on this laad snd will
build a strong business in tha coming years,

For the recent closgd Financial Yesr (R047-18), yaur Company's focus was on increasing now
ousiness pramium through the retail products as well as b establish a strong bese for the groug
ousiness and was able to add $22,566 policies througk the retall producls with & Grisss Written
Premium (&WE) of Rs, 1884 Crores and 200 plus acealnts in the Group Medictaim business with &
WP of Re, 8.4 Crores, The Group PA and 31 plan contributed a GWP of Rs, 7.7 Croras from more
than 127 accaounts. The Global Heallhs Group Flan braught In Rz, 3.1 Crores as (WP with a tolai of 3
accolntz,
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! Finahtial Year 2017181
Product iame Sase Crantinm (Gross)
PioHaalth Insurance 118.9
Lifestyle Protection « Avcident Care 6.4
Lifastyle Protection - Crilical Care 21.4
Frofieaith Gash B 04]
FroMealh Seiect 'I ’J
Retail Tatd | 7 158.5
GGlohal Flealth Group Palicy 3.1
Lifestyle Protectian Group Polley 7T
Group Heslth [Coeshag) 168
ProHealth Group Insarance Folicy 395
Girorup Total &v.2
Grand Toksl BEE T

Yaur Company shal confinue 1o develop and infroduss innovative profaction salutions in line with the
preduct phifcsopky and masket nood, Addessing the change h the customaer behaviour your
sompany is also focusing to intraduze niche pradust lines {ar Lifestyle diseases as well 38 spesialized
Critical §llness and Travet Insurance packaged propositons towards fargel markets, Tha focus for the
fartheaming yeas wit b to achiava a strong porlfolo mix of retail and group products inclding a
balanced portfclio of indemnily and fixed benedit business which wli halp your Company o diversify
the risk, With Ine Introduction of the Group Healih products, your company will also continue: o
slrengthan the demesiic group health porllolio in the fothcaming months,

LNDERWHRITING AMD OPEEATHONE

Your Company conlinied to adhere to the underyriling principies of being fair and customer sentric
by assessing risks on merits, wsing & scientlic approach of undanwriting with the help of advanced
automated undenwriting lools, During the year under raview, your Campany had ensured continuous
enhancenent of the undansriting tool by Duiding framewoiks o identily substandard risle and crests
rales thak ensure a balanced peortfolie, Your Company has been abfeast with market practices and
has been ahla o keep pace with the sams without losing focts o srealing & good pool of risk,

Tie emphasis has alse beot: o simplify processes and achiove cost effectiveness, Yous Campany
has ensuzad that the sk management and undsrvriling process is managed with minimal manusl
imterverdion and everyday exporionoe besomas easy and relishle. The focus has been o achiove
consistency in sndenwriting decisicns in the long teem by standardizing rlsk acesptanne sriteria.

Eifisent governance mechanisms fave basn put in piace incluling guarterly underwriting audits o
ENSUTD oifactive governancs of processes & sk solection meshanisms, During The vear under revew,
your Gotnpany effectively monitored the veiatifity of he pordfolie by quarlerly reviews o identify isks
in advance and bullt maasures to mitigaie any erosion of partfolia,

Yaur Company 5 alse centinuously-engaging seqments of population in various wolness ltiatives to
monitor pefavior and its impact on the overall health of the porliollo, Sver & peticd of line this wil
ensure that the larger populaiion will live a healthier Ifestyle, positively impacting the portiofin
parformancs in tha iong run.

The underwriting pricciples are bikurealed for different product lines Le. Indemaiby as well as Benefit
hased products, ‘Wherever recuired undorviting réles are amended o enstrz that the overall dek is
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Lalaneed from an organizaiionsd viewpoint and an individual channal viewpoint to achieve desired
underwriting prefitability in Lhe lang tarm.

LA

vour Company believas in efficient and Ymely peocessing of claims and bheneft payments to ensue
ultimate customer satisfaction. Your Company tas ensurad cleims setbement process wurn-arond
limes of 7 days on the recaipt of the lasl relevant document, during the finsncial year 2097-18, During
the year undsr roview, your Company prasessad 63,787 claims amounting to e, 154 7617621 by
sottling 54538 cases amounling o Rs. 593 76 15,154 {286 % of the total cases) and repudiating
BE95 cases amounting to Rs. 35,55,36,216 (e 14 % of e casasl. AR claims were repadiated on the
hasis of policy e and canditions, suficent evidence of nen-disciosvra of mabkeial facis and
pvidence of fraud/misrepresentaticn.

IAANAN RESBQUECES

Your Gompany has created a diverse and inclusive work-fofce ased on the four Bwlding Blocks.
Healthy Careers, Healthy Lifs, Heallivy Returns and Healthy Cultura, Yeur Campany has been gile to
atiract 'Best in Glass' talent znd metention of high perfarmers has been excellent through continual
cnployes engagement and develosment. The total number of ampleyoas of your Gompany stands at
1215 as on 31% March 2018,

GUBTOMER GARE

"Customer Deiight” s paramount i company's visicn of being the preferred health insuranse servica
provider. \W'e at Gigra TTHK, focus on kesping the customers af the hearl of averything by offering
tham superior and seamless experience.

Higher productivity, better quality & cost efficiency are the 3 key cornerslones for sustainadla &
scalable servica madel. Towards this initiative, we are opfimizing husiness parinerships In order o get
maximum value for customers at & campetitivo cost, while ensuring that we grovide qualitalive ang
seanioss suppert,

Considering the above, we successihy migrated the inbound contact centre with a focus an
Augmenting supencr cestomer senvice experience, levaraging fch expadienca of the new partner at
an oplimized cost. Further, & has haan our canstant endeavour 1o leverage technology o bring in
enhanced customer sxperence and lransparency to our policy holders, We have successfully
ereblel Customer Relationship Management (CRM) systam al eUr touch poinks {0 message duelies,
raguests and complaints with the focus to provids first time right sad qualitative resobutions

{ngoing process of obiaining feedback from the custorners through Met Promoters Score (MPS) has
anabled Us o measure customer satisfaction, preachvely idenlfy improvement opportunlties and
focus on creatlng best in class customer experience. Uwr markefing and PR efforts signifisanily
[neressed brand awafeness in 2017, It has beon encoursging b ebeerve an upward frend on cruciad
metrics lika higher reccgnltion for Clgna TTK year-over-year. Other metrics Hko famillasty, futers
conslderation, and lavowabdity were stable for in 2057,

Digiteatian has been @ key pionty and we hava fooused on incrogsed usage of digiflzation lo
enlenca customer onbosrding expericnet. Towards this we have strengthensd the welcome journey
with & mult - toschibolnk approach, A customar ifecycle based angagement program has helped to
Lwitd sfrosger affinily with our customers, We aim fo focus on providing emni-channel custoiner
service experenca enabiing customears to independently petform trangactions and find immediate
responsa 1o thelr queriss,
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FRISE MARAGEAEMT

[3uring the financial year 2097-48, your Company nas made sigrificant contribution in the arca of Rizk
Mansgement and has been meoving progressively fram strengtn to sifength. Thers are sound
mitigation praclives in place © ensure inferesls of the slakehalders are safeguarded, Backed with a
team of rigic prafessionals and global experlise from Cigna, yaur Campany has 2 hestin class Riss
Managemnent Framework,

The overal Risk Management is masfiored by Risi Maragament Comenitlee and mananer by Cieel
Risk Officor. The Risk Managemant Report i stwsred with Goard of Diraclors for cnsuring that the
Company is in ing with it governancs framewory, & future growlh slratagy.

Yout Company hes a solid "Fhieé layers of Defence” siriciure comprising of,
o Mead of Departments (FCO ol respective functians
k. Risk Managemest and Campllance
¢ Internal Audit

Together, these three fayers in their respeciive capacites [povids a com reahensive packago for risk
roitigaticn,

AL an Entorprise level, your Company has been fracking fop risks avery quarled stong with ey
paramsters defined at entity level, Your Company has a strong fonus on documentation whicn s of
prime irpotlance. & Roard spproved Rist Management policy is in place which acts a5 a guiding
furoe while canying out related aciivities. Apart from (fés & procecurn daclment is deing put in place
wiich will nive a clear visw of the Departmental aciivities, A nisk appetie gocument is also being
shaped up which will define the threshold limits for risk acceptanca.

Under Operational Risk Frameworls, tere ts a clear focus to have 2 risk contral Deginting from e
respactive functions, Wi this objective in mind, the Company has in [Hace Risic Control elf-
Azsessment {RCSA) sheets for al functions which giva a clear view to the HODs and Risk wam on
ihe sress of foous from a nsk millgation perspective, To sharpen this sctivity furthar, your Gompany
as taken up @ project o refine the RCSA sheels for all Dapartments In joint caordinaticn with Risi
icam, the respective Heed of Depaitments {HODO} and an expert adyisory team of Subjecl Matter
Fxparts.

Cetational loss repoiting is 2 regular zclivity that is now automaled through worktlow mecianism.
Such losses afe tracked month os monih basis along with a clear focus v avaid repeat instances of
similar nature.

A Cigna TTK thers s ZERD toforance for any frauds. However, if there are any fralds which coma fo
light & strang govesnance frameawark is in place to deal with sush instances. An Ethizs Commithee has
heel constitted o ook into employes frauds, For any frauds pertsining o intermedlaries, a Market
Canduct Commiiltes is in place.

Liuring Tha jear, yaur Campsaty has launched vafious initiatives on Rlsk Awareness Programs within
the Crganizatlon far the empioyess and would be faking morfs such initiatives to ensure Wak our
employass are well aware of the Risk Frameweork so that they Keep on contributing towards s
common ohjestives, Some key intialives include training programs for ermployees and educatizn
mailzrs on regular basis,

Your Company has alse designed & Deparfment structurs fo have & focts on Fraud Conirol and
Entarprisa | Operations Rlsk Management. Domais experis have bean ldentifiet for these roles and
the Department will have the propesed structure in place by June 2018 Overall, it has been an
eventful year with notzhie achievermenis in many 2spects ang a3 we siop inte the new financial yeay
rnany mose activities are Ined up which wilt have.a maaningiul impact on ovarall Qpersiions.
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MATERIAL CHANGES AFFEGTING FINANCIAL POSIVION OF THE GOMPANY

Mo materizl changss and coenrrilnents effecting the hancial position of the Company have cocurmag
hetwaen Lhe financal year ended 33° March, 2018 and the date of this FE0al.

CHABGE M THE NATURE OF BUSINESS:
Thera biss been no changa in lne reture of business of the Gompany Guring the vear under review.
EETAILS aF HEMEFICANT N MATERIAL ORDERS PAGLED =R

REGULATORSICOURTSTIRIBUNAL IMPASTING GOING CONGERN STATHS AMD COMPAMY 'S
OPERATION I FUTURE

‘thare were o significant and materisl ordars passed by regulators, coupts or tibunal impacting (he:
fguing concern-status and cotipany's future oporations, dusing ke vear under review,

PETAILS OF COMPANIES WHIGH HAVE BECOME OR CEASED 70 BE 18 SUBSIDIARYLIGINT
VEMTURESIASSOCIATES COMPANIES DURING THE YEAR

Mo campany 255 becoma or censed 1o ke a subsldiary, joint venlure ar associate cornpanyies) of the
Carmnpany, during the vaar undar review,

ALIDITORE" REPORT

Thera is no qualificalion, reservation, adverss remark of disclsmer made by e statutery auditor 6
his repart or by the Company Saonstary in practics in his secretarial audlt repord, during the yaar
WRCEr reviaw.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

our Gampaiy has implementad the Corporate Goverrance GSuidallnes issued by the: IRDAL seting
out the systoms, process and policies. Your Cormpany has consciously cndasvourad o follaw the

nolicy of transpareticy, accountabiily [0 lho interest of &l its stakehotders and has taken e same o
fie of paramaunt impartancs,

SOARD OF DIRECTORS

Your Gompany has Eight Directors on its Board, with two indepandent Direetars, faur Mon-Exacufive
Directors, one Execulive Director and one Managing Direclor, Yaur Compary fas appaintzd Mr.
dagannathan Thatiai Thiruvallur as = full tinse Chairman of the Compainy.

Name o Positfon
Cr. Marottam Puri L Independent Clrachor
Ir, Rajosyv Chitrabiany L Independent Direstar i
Mr. Jagannatian Thatial Thiruvallur CLEheirman & Mog-Executive Directer
i, Fraghunathan Thedtaf Thiruvallur .| Men-Executive Director
Mr. Jason Speler L Men-Executive Divector
s Mapha Thrattanawangss Nan-Executive Direstor
!N Bandesp Pate; 'Managing__[.]ir_gantor & CED L
| **tdr. Frasun Kumar Sikdar Managing Direclor & CEQ {Designate)

" . Eandeep Patel has submitted his resignation from e office of Managing Director and CEQ oh
AR, 2318 which will e affsctive from the date of approval of IRDA.
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= yaur Campany has fled the appllcation with IR0A] for the appointment of Tikr, Prasun Wsumar Sikdar
as the Mznaging Cireclor sod GEO. .

The RPoard of Directors are responsible for ecverail Corporate Straizgy and ofhar related metiers.
Managing Lircckar & CEC oversees implementation of stratedy, achievement of ther husiness plan
amd day-tn-day activiies snd aparatins eiatad issUos,

BOARD MEESTIMGS

The Buard held four meetings during the financisl year on A way, 2017, 10" Auguss, 2047, 2
Movarrner, 2017 and 267 February, 2018,

BOARE CCRMITTEES

There ace & Brard level gommilizas which are &5 llows,
{1y At Camaitier

(U Investmant Coinmiites

{11 Hizle Management Commitises

(WY Podicyholders' Protsstios Committes

{4 Motmination and Remuneration Committee

The Constiution and funchioning of these commitieas is governcd whersver applicasle by the relevant
provisions of the Gompanias Act, 2013 25 well as the IRDAL fagulallone, A brief on each commilies,
it soope, compoaition, rcetings for te year are given below:

Han ot Wembers

i Commities

SCopo " | Mo of imes met!
Pguing the year and
tneeting daies

Four  times

Responsiie for oversight of © i Or. Naroiteen Furi, on

financial  seporting and lndependent Director and fllcawing dates:
internal  contral  systerns, Wiember
review of financial | ii. bir. Rajeev Chitrabhanu, 1) 49 My, 2017

statermant, review of indings
of internal and  skaiutory
auditors, review of exiernal
aditr's indapendence,

. objectivily and elfeclivaness

Independent Direstar and
iizrmber

fir, Jagannathan Thattai
Thiruvallur, Man-Execulive
Director and Member

i 2y 0™ Angust, 2047

31 2 Novernber, 2017
4) 26" February, 2018

Report, provids an ansiysis |

and  tacpmendetion for
appoiptment  of  staiutoay :
! audiiors  and  flxing  iheir
! resTInerakinn. L o )
i |nvaslmend Recommend  @nd  review | i W Jagannaihan  Thattai | Four  times en lhe
Cermmitee invesiment  palicy  and Thiruvalivr, Chairman and | {ellowing datas:
chapges  theroto,  review Mon-Executive Birecior i
iwiestments and  submit | i, Mr Raghunathan  Thadtsd | ) A May, 2017
Imvestment  Parformance Thiruvaliur, MNon-Executive | 2) 10" Algust, 2017

Director and Member

of investment portfolie and [, Dr. Narottam U, £y 20" February, 2018
: ot the fujure outlcok 1o Independent Cirectar and
: enabie the Board to ook aut hiterribaeer
: possihle  changes  and |, e, Rajeev Chitrabhany,
: strategice. tndependert Mirecter and
i e mber
v, A, BEndesp Patel,

wanaging Lirccior & G20
ang Member
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vk M Mdnu; Naik, Chief -‘
H : Financial Qfcer and |
] Wermber '
Dowi M. Baresh Giti, Appoiniod
P Actuary angd Member
wiil, *lir, oy e Saia,
Appointed  Acluary  and
Merher
ix. Ws. Arpity MNaik, Ghlef Risk
Cifficer and Memlzer
KoM Mahesh Dacak, Ghief §
lesiment  Officer ard |
L . _ Memnber : e
Risl Responsible fo Iay down | 6 M Jagannathan T haltad PFour  fimes  on the
fianapemasi Company’s Fisls Thiruvallur,  Chairmen and | Tellowing dsies: :
Comimitlog Managemant  Strategy, o Moi-Exenwiive Director ;
maintain, & group-wide ard | i M. Raghunataen  Thatai | 4) 4 May, 2017
anqgranatec view on tha risk Thiruvallur,  Han-Exscutive | 21 10" Augast, 2097
prafile of the insurer, advisa Director and Meraber 3) 2™ Mavambear, 2617
thz Board with regard b risk | G [, Narctéars Furi, | 4) 20" ebruary, 2018
management  dezizions  in Independent Director  and
felalion to  stialegio ang Membhar
Poperaiiongt matters such as | v, Mr. Raleey  Ghifrabhanu,
; cOporale siralegy, mergers : Independenl Director  and
P aned anguimtions and selsted | Member
ratlers. Y. i Sendesp Patet,
Managing Direcior & CEQ
. . nd Wember o o
Pelicyholdars' Respansible for pedting In| | Mr. Jagannathan  Thattai | Four  times  on Lhe
Protocton plzce praper procedures snd Thirgwaliur,  Chairman and | following detes;
Cammiites effective  mechiznism  to MNan-Executive Director
address  Complaints  and | 4 Mr. Raghunathan Thatiai | 1) 47" May, 2017
arievances af poficyholders Thiravsllur, MNon-Executive 2}1(}' Augusl, 2047
and review ihe statis of [ Dlreetor and Wember 3}?" Nuvnmha 2017
complaints  at  perodic | ™ Or Marctiam Pur, | 4) 20™ F&hluary, 2018
intervals, ensure complianes Independent Director  ang
wikh the staiutory M esrribzr
reguirements, enslia | v Mr. Rajesv  Chitralhanu,
adoguasy of disciosue of Independent Director  ang
‘raterial inforeration' to the [EETT
potizyhelders. v, M, Sandzen Patal,
mManaging Cirector & CED
... ang Memnber o
Mominaticn and | Recommend te ithe Board (B D Maroltam Puri, | Four  tmes om  the :
Rarmnerztion sppolntment and removal of thdependent Director  and | following dates; j
Coammittes Pirectars B pErson hWember i
appointed in ganior | i, Mr.  Rajesy  Chitrabhanu, | 1) 4'” ey, 2017 )
managemsnt,  cary ol [ndependent Direclor  and | 2) 1D " fugust, 2047
evallation of avery director's Member ay 2™ Nr.:'-rer"lher 2047
performance; formelate the | i, Mr.  Jagennathan  Thattad ! 4)20‘ February, 2018
cffigria  for  determining Thirwvallur,  Man-Executlve ;
i qualificalicns, © posltive Qiractor and Membar
: alfributes and independence | v, Mr.  Jascn  Sadier, MNon-
: of g direstor, recarmtend to Executive  Dlrector — and |
i the Board a policy, refaling Mambey :
i to ihe remunesation for the _ 1 -
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*ir, Miresh Gini coazed 1o ba A Member sffective B August, 2077 and Mr. Joydsep Saha was induciod 2= a
Meimier efaciva 207 Cabmuary, 2098,

Coampany Secretary of the Gompany functlons as the Secfedary o all e Board Commiiters,

MRetails of the compesition of the Board af Direslars and Carnmittess mandated, selting out name,
fualification, fizld of spesaiization, staivs of dirsclosship far the meeting hetd during the year anc

aiven balow;
Details of Board of Directors i
Mame {lualificatian | +ielet of | Salus af 1 Mo, of -
| Gpocinlization | Directorshipf Wleetings
- _ ) Mewbership attended
CIon Marcitase Pur | MBES, MS, FHSS,  F1AdaS | Healih Care : Independent Threa
- : DA | Direclor
MiT. lajasy . I, Gom Finasnciat Independent Faur ,
Chitrabhany o | Services | [Hrocior '- :
Wir. Jagannathan | Mechanical Engineer snd | ddanufaciure Chairrman  and j Three
Thatiai Thiruvallur | M.S, [Oparalions Resessch). and hiarkating | Mon-Executiva
. Director .
bir. Reghunalbas | Baoheler of Commerce Manufscture Mon-Exccutive inc
| Tarfbal Thirevailur L and Marketing ] Director
lir. Jason Sadler | Chareed Lnstitute af | lnsurance Mon-Exaculiva Three
Managetnenl Accountants Liractar
. (ACMA) and BA  Susiness
E Siudies URRO Y B S _
M= Mapha | B.5c (Mathematics), MEA L hjarkeding Mon-Executive | One
Trirgttanawongse | Director e
Mir, Sandeep | Bachelors  aof  Sciehcze ~ | [nsurshoe fianaging Fowy
| Patel | Antrarial Science Dirsctor & CEL
Details uf P.uclli Committes _ ]
Mame Gualification Fiedd of | Status of | Mo, of
Specialization | Directorshipd | Westings |
. Wermbership attendeid
Dr. Maroitam Puri MEBS, MS, FICS, FIAMS ! Heslth Care independent Threz
e ADHA ‘ Director
i M Fajesy | M.Com Finanziyl Independent For
Chutsalihany Senices Director o
Mr.  Jagannsthan | Mechanical Englnesr andg Mierfaciure Mon-Executive | Thres
CThattal Thiruwallur | 3.8, (Cpevations Research). | and Marketing | Divectar | |
.. Dotails of Investoent Comrities : e
Mamo Clualtticallon Eiald of | Status of Mo. aof
Speclalization | Diroctorshipd Mectings
L iMemberatlpy ; attended
far. Jagannathan | Mechanizal Engineer | Manufaciure Chairman & Mon- | Thras
Thatzai Thirwirallsr ¢ and and Macketing | Cxeculive Director
| RS (Cperations -
P Researeh), N S - 1
[ . Raghunathar | Bacheior of Comnterce | Manufacture Mon-Execlive One
Thatiai Thiruvallur i and Marketing | Director ar
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¢ 0. Manaltam Pugi WMEGS,  ME, FICS, @ Health Care lrdopendent Thraa
[MAMS ADHA Direciar ared j
......................... iember . E
Mr, Rajesy | M-Larm Financial Incepandeant Fauy i
Chitrabhanu | Hervices Birector
TAr. Sandeop Patei | Bacheiors of Soence ~ | INSWanco [anaging Director & ; Four :
ey Poluzrial Science CEQ i
bl Manoi Mailk i BE,  PGIEM - IR | Finenee b Chigf Fipencizl | Three
_ P Bangalore  Dilicgr and Membst
L aRr Bivesh Girl ¢ Fellow of Insfiule ol | Actuarial s Appointed Actuary | Ono
] Actuaries o ndia : | and Marmber
s SR Joydeep Sane | Fellow ol Instiiube  of | Actuzrial Appointed  Actuary | MA
Actuariez ofindia | | and Membar
ffir, Arpita Mailk FGEO N Iiuspﬁal rl.ﬂgl: Risk s Chief  Risk  Oiicor | Three
Internal Audit | and Memher
Mr. Manesh Carak | B.Camn and  M.WLS | Investmant. | Crietinvestment § one
(Finanea) Oificer and Member |

Ao, Blresh Gid c&anr-‘-rl fo be & fiermher eliective o Augu:.f THT and hr Jopdoep BEoha was jnducfod ag 4
hermibar effpctive 200 Fehruany, 2015

[ Detalls of Risk Managorment Commiites
[ Mame Chealification Field of | Status of Mo, of
' Speclalkzation § Directorship! leatings
N R b ]| iebershin sttended
CMr. Japennathan | Meshanical tngineer and | Mansfaciure Chairrman & | Thres
} Thatlal Thisuwakur [ M.S. (Oparations Research).  : and Marketing | Nen-Exeouliva
F : BHrectar e
M, Ranhunaihan | Bachzlar of Commeroe i Manufaciure Mon-Exacutive ! Cne 1 ;
Thattai Thiruvall | and Marseting | Girecler ; |
|
Cr. Matottam Puri | MGES, W3, FICS,  FIAMS | Beslth Care trcependent Thres
ADHA oo, |Diegtor 1
Mir, Rajaey | M.Oom Financial independani Four
Chitralzhanu Servicas Uirector
LA Sandeep | Bachalors  of  Seieace  — | Insurance Wanaging Folir
Patet Actuarial Sciencs {recter & CEO [
Wir. dason Sadler | Chartered [ssmtitute: of | lnsurance Mon-Executive Three
filanagemanl Avcolnlanls Director and
PACKMAY and BA  Business WMember
] Studles _ i
_ Details of Policyholders’ Protection Commitice
Mare Qualification Fledd of | Status of Mo, af
Specialization | Directorship/ Meetings
o . i Mesbership ulbonded
My, Jegsnnathan | Mechanical Engipeer and Misnifachee Chaideman & | Thres
Thattad Thinwalur | M_S. {Oparations Resesarah) angd Marketing | Non-Executive
| Diregtor
W, Haghunathan | Bashelor of Commerse anufacture Mar-Exective Cih
Thattai Thiruialisr and Marketing | Diresfor
Or, Marattarm Purl | MBBS, M3, EIC3,  FlAMS | Health Care Independent Thres
o |AeRA Direstor |
Br, Fajeay | M.Com financiat Independent Faur
Chitrabhany o | Sendices Dlreclar
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Wir. tmson Sadler | Chastered Instituis of § Insuraccs | Mon-Cxeclbve | Three |
anagmaet Ancountaris i Direcior and !
(ACHAY ond  BA  Business Menibar :
. Studies | .
Wi, Sandeep | Bachelots  of  Science  — | insurancs Mianaging o
| Arunbhai Patel | Asluatisl Sciznce , o Director & CEC
Detaits of Momination and Remuneraton Gomunitize ]
Mamo Qualification Fiell of | Siatuy of [ Moo of
Spocialization | Birectorshinf D iieg e
L _ . mMembership whkeintded !
Vo Macottam Pun § MBBS, IS, PGS, FIAWMS | Health Care  Indepandent Threa
o ADHA .....i Direglor
féir. FRajeey | MOCam Financial Independant EFour
Civitrakhanu _ _ Servicus | Dirgstar
Wir. Jagannathan | Meochanical Enginear aand [iarufaciurs bon-Exaoltive Throe
| Tnattai Thuvalks t 0.5 (Operstions Besearch),  : and Marketing | Directar
Mir, Jasen Sadler | Gharferad lnstitute af : Insurance Mor-Executive Three
iianagamant Accountanis Director and :
(ACMAY and BA Business Merntber
I | Bkges !

IMDEPEMDENT DIRECTORS WMEETING
During the year undar review, tha independsnt Dlrgslors mel %o discuss:

v Evalualion of the pafoormanse of Non indepandent Directors and the Board of Direclors as a
Wi,

a  Evalustion of the pericrmancs of the Chakrman of lhe Company, taking ink acceunt the visws
of the Cracutive and don-Execitive Diractors; and

a  Ewalpation of lhe qualty, content and bmeslicss of flow of information between the
Managemeni and the Boasd that is necessary for the Board to offecthely and reasonably
perform its dutles,

Boil lhe Indepandent Dirastors namely Or. Maroitam Pud and Mr Rejesy Chitabnany ware present
at the Mieating,

STATUTORY AUTHTORS

th sccordance with the provisions of Sectios 13801 of the Campanles Act 2043 read wilh Ihe
Companies {Audit and Auditors) Rulss, 2014 and in accerdanes with the provisions of 'Guidelines far
Corparals Sovarnznce far insurers [n India’ issued by Insurance Regulatory & Development Authority
of tndis beating reference No. IRDAF RAIGDLICGH00/06/20%5 dated 18" May 2016, Mifs. N. M. Rajl
& Co., Chartered Accounlzvis will completa one term of § years on lhe conclusion of ™ AG.

Mg, CMK & Associsbes LLP, Chartered Accountanis (Firm WHegistraiion Mo, 108280W) were
appolntad as Jolsd Statutory Auditers of the Company at the £ AGIN S0 hold office till the goichlsion
of the 10 AGIE, sihject to ratification by the sharsholders at every AGM. Your Board of Bireclors
recammoends the radificalion of appointment of Mg, CNIK & Associales 1LP., Charterad Accouitants
to hold officetil the conclusion of the 10% AGM,

Craing o complelion of term of Mis, N.W. Raiji & Co,, Slalutory suditors of the Company for the year
2017-18, Mis VP Thackor & Company, Chaitered acgount, bearing firm repistration ne. 18626,
viave heen appointad 2s the statutory auditors of thao Campany far & pariod of & yaars, cotnmeneing
frams the conclasion ot 8™ AGR Il the canclusien of $1™ AGH, in the Board mecting hald an 16™ Bay,

Page 15 of #1




i TR
:_;;.‘h-!-'rt- e [ L i-_';_'{w
e Clgnc i
ol = lealil azarance
2018 which is subiect to the approval of Sharcheldzrs in the AGM, The shareholdars are reguasted o
give thelr consent for the aferesaid appeintment.

BEGHETARMAL AURET

Pursugat o e provisions of Secticn 204 of the Compenies Act, 2013 and the Companies
[Appoinlment and Remunsestion of Manaoenial Personnel) Fules, 2084, e Company had sppointed
fifs. G0 & Associztes, a firm of Company Secretarias in jarectice to undoriake the Secratarial Audit
of the Compary Tor the Financial Year 2047-18. The Secratarial Audit Report is annexed herawith,

STATUTORY INFORMATHIN

PARTICULARE OF SMPLOVEES

The infertaalion reguired pursusnt o Section 197 of the Sompenies Act 2093 read with Ruls 5 of the
Companios (Appaintiment and Remuneration of Managerial Personneth Rules, 2014 in sespeol of
empzlayess of fhe Company are st out in fhe Annexure - Ll ta the Nirectars Beporl. In tetms af
Section 130 of the Companizs Acl, 2013, the Repodt and Accounls are being sent to the Memibors
antd others entitled therato,

COMSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPYION AND FOREIGHN EXCHANGE
EARMIMGE AND OUTGEO

Conservalion of enersy:

b parffculars _.i Management's Respanhse
Y1, Sleps tekan! Impact an conssnvalion of | Mone
i energy :

{ 2. Btepe taken by e Company for uhzing [None
| alimrnaie sources of easrgy i
i 3. Capital imvestment on energy consarvation | Mone

Tachnology abscration: .
Pasticulars N Managemont Response -
9. Efforts made  lowards  techaology 1. ¥our Company has  ladnched  Lacal
absorption L Generab Ledgar Accounting capabilitize on
2. Bonefits derived like product improvamend, Oracle R12  plalforn, which s fully
eost  raduction, product cevelopment or integratad with  local and  Giokal
impart serbatitulion appeations, The plafform atsa ensures an

autemated reporting for Local as wall as
Global requirements.

2. Your Company has laupched alfi the 3
varlants of Pomesic Group Business
namad GMC, GFA & GCI on the Group
Policy Administration Systemm snd  has
ImMegrated  with ¥+ Large pariners
inchiding Leading banks and NBFC's. This
has  slgnifleantly contributed  to the
revenues of the company and also enabla
autcmation of complete Policy issuance os
per periner's needs,

; & Yodr company has also launched a real
- timg. integration of Grouy Palley Renewal

Page 16 of 21




- e Hcmlll '-u:-ur.:n.‘.,e-

]

IModle witn Andhra Bank a5 & pilot projoct
whsuring busiess on Yme & retdudciBg
manual work for the pariners and intermal
qrganlzation.

Your Company has implemantad & new
Age  Custamer Relation  Managemant -
zystem on (he Micrcscdt Dynamics patiorm
which ensires a constsienl and  Omni
channel experiense which leads 1o betlar |
conteed of sendcing SLA tor reguests and
eemplaints of the elslomer,

To besore maose  offitienl B ousing
tecimoiony whiln o the mave, front Lne
employees i 3 channels have Been
provided Samsung § inch tablets which
enable 5 hosi of mobile apps i be
accessed such gs the above and improve
produstivity, basides being rmore efficient in
Use af eapital.

Your company is cureenily implementing
and building o capability of Fotal Polley

Administration  nke an existing 1ol
sobition e, SymbioSys  Framawork's
which  wil  sliminake ithe  manesl

gapandency & save fimes and cost betaesn
the acurrent 2 stanczlons Policy
Administration Systems.  Undsr {his
Prograrm the cument manual wosl baing
feTalal=) far Endorsament, Refunds,
Caacellation and Partatility wiolid &lso be
riplied ol

5. In casa of impotted technology (importe

eninning of e financiat yeary-

d during he last three years reckoned from ihe

| 3) detalls of echnoiogy imparted i il
| b year of impact B L
z) whether the technology boon  fully | MA
| ansorbed ) _
dy i not fully sbsarbed, areas whens | NA
absorption has ool taken olace, sad  the
reasans thereod, ang

14, expandiure ncurred on Fesearch and | Mil

Dewelaprneni

Foraign axshange earnings and outgo

(MR in Lmos]

Particuiars. Financial Year anded Emancial Year ended
o 310320148 3032017

Foreign Exchangs satings -

Foreign exchange outga 311114 | ?9{39 58]
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FEARTRACT OF ARNNUAL RETHIRN

A per the provisions of the Gompanies Act, 2043, a0 exiract of the Annual Raturn of fhe Company {in
the praseribed Form - WG 81 has baeq allzched as Annesure - W to this Hopart,

DETARLS W RESPRECT OF FRAUDS BEPORTED BY THE ALDITORS UNDBER SELTWN 123{124)
OF COMPAMIES ACT, 2013

There are ne frguds reporled by the Auditor which gre required to be disdosed under Section TA3{12) ;
of Companics &z 2013,

STATEMENT 0N DECLARATION GIVEM BY THE INDERPEMIEMT BEHRECTORS UNDER SECTION
149 (6 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2015

Mg per the wavisions of Sectin 148 of the Companios Aci, 2013 read with the Companies
(Appointment and Quadfications of Mireclors) Rutes, 2014 &i the Independent direciors  have
supmitted declarztion to the effect sl they mieet with the tieris of Sdependence’ as equired nndgsr
mection 142(7) of the Companies Act, 2013,

AFPLICATION TO IRDAF FOR ISSUE OF SHARES 70 MANIPAL GROLEP

Your Company has filed the agofication with IRDAI for the ssue of B5,330,000 FEquily sharas
frepresenting 16.04% shares in the Compaay) on preferential hasis to Manipal Integrated Services
Brivate Limiled. The said application is panding with IRDAL

COMELIAMCE WITH THE APPLICABLE BECRETARIAL STANDARDRS

The Company has complizd with the spplicable secretarial standards for tha financial year 209718, i
ACKMNOWELERGMENTS

Tha Board of Diveclors sincarely thanks the Chairman, the manbers and other oificialzs of the IR0
far {heir advice, counsel and guidance from fime to time.

Your Directers also place on rocord their apprasiation for the excellent assistance and co-aparation
receivad from Life Councdl, the Governing Body Insurance Councll, Registear of Companias (RO}
and the Bankers of the Comoany.

the Board thanks the shareholders and its policvhalders far the support given and lhe confidence
repesed N the oparafiohs of tho Gompany.

Your Direstors record their appreciation of the dedicated efforts and contribution of tha employeas st
all levels for the growlh of tha Gonpany achieved duing the vear,

FOR AND ON BEHALE OF THE BOARD OF MMRECTORS

Y

N~ |
JJ'- Jagdnnathan Thatlal Vhirevallur
4 Ghairman
DR Dod9is22

Plage: Eangalore
Pate: 10" May, 2648
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CERTIFICATION FOR CORBPSIANGE OF THE CORPORATE GOVENMAMGE GINDELINES FOR
TEHE FIMANGIAL YEAR 2017-18

1, Ml Palankar, herziy cerify that the Company hes complied wilh the Corposate Goversanoe
Suidelies for lnsuance Sompoenizs as smended from dmaz o fimes and nelang has baan cansealed
o sUpnressad,

For SignaT T Health Insuranes Company Liriied
§ ;_I.F'-./
ATk

i
Aliteh Pelankar
Campany Secreiary

[laca: r'.l'ulumlnai
Db 107" May, 2015
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(Frerguant to elause {h of sup-section (3 of section 134 of the Act and RHule B{2) of the Companes
PAccaunts) Hudes, 2014)

Fora for diselesure of paiieriars of contractsfarvangemenis enferad into by ihe company with
reiated parfies reforred to in sub-eection (1) of seetlon 1889 of i Companios Ace, 3083
T liding corain hiin's lengih tansactions geder third broviso thereto

1. Deiails of contracts or arrangemenis or transactions not ot aem’s bomggtle Basis: Mil

2. Details of material contracts or arrangement or transsclions at anm®s length basis:

[, Details of agreament Relvieon the Campany & CHEL fer applcation develapment:

P8L Mo, | Particulses Details
&) Marne(s) of the retated party and Bame of the related pary:
nature of relaticnship Clgna Heaith Sclutions India Private Limited
(CHSI)
Mature of relationshin:
8. Sandean Paizl is & commen direclor of
..... ClgnaTTh and the related pasty .
il Mallre of ¢ Application development for the Company by
______ cantractsfarrsngementsfiransactiong GH =1 )
fe) Draiion of the contracts f 1,f|_.ars
|| amangemestsfransactions |
{dt | Salient terms of the confracts ar | To create & enhance the Cﬂl‘npan}' Infrasiructure
. arangamants or ransactians & application suito and development of all
; inclisEng the value, if ay applications  f#w the  Company as  par
; requiremants from time to tme. The payments
: shall be rrade aver & parlod of 38 months Eom
i dale of implemantaticn of each sub-gyslbzm.
“aiue of the Agreement: Up to Re, {850 Crores
gnelugive of sel up cost, F am plis msss-up of
___________ o S o 8% ar as advised by the tax consullant,
fe) Diatels) of approval by the Beard, 1 30" January 2045
I =L S i
ify Arpount paid &s advanees, ifany ] Nl

il Detzils of agreement between the Company & CHSI for application maintensiog:

Duratioh of e conlracls f
| arrghgemantsiransactons

5 yedrs®

S..Ne. |Paiculers o |Detalls 7T
{a) Masnie(s) of the related party aind Mame of the related parly:
nature of relationship Cigna rleatth Sclutions tngdia Private Limited
I (CHED
WNature of refationship:
i Mr. Sandeap Patel is a commeon dirgctor of
[ CignaTTK and the related pary
ik} ; Natute of Applicetion raintetanco for the Company by
i eontacts/arangementsiiransactions | CHEI

Mags M of Al




Salkient terms of the contracts or
SITANGOMIBITE Ur ransaciions
inchading ihe vale, if any

(e}

I Matmiznance of ali applications used hy CgnalTI

;. nonsuliant

for s Insurance cperalions, The paymest shall be
rrace 1 advan e LTy, .
“alue of the Agreemeink Up o Hs, 1430 Crore |
plus mark-sp of 18% of as advisad by iax

" Data(s) of approval by the Board, if
Poany

XU

A anagy 2015

Arpatint peid 25 advances, 1 any

[I. Details of apgresmani bebwasn tie Gampany & CHSI oy sharing warlstalions:

St No.

| ()

i Particuilers

nature of relalicnshio

L CHSI

Nature of
contraclsiarranyoemenisfransacticns

[Duirstion of tho contracts /
i arrangsmenlsilrangactions

arrangemesits of fraasactions
including the valas, i any

Saliant lerms of ihe contracls or

Dataily
Plame of the velkked party;
Cigna Health Solutions India Private Limited

Mature of elationship: !
fr, Sxndeey Felel e a commen director of ;
CignaTTH and the releted pesty
Sharing  of workstallons  witn  CHEL far
employeesicansuliants,

its

3 years

Sharing of worksations and all refsted office

amenities with CHST for ils employess/cansUlianls,
Yalue of the Agreement, Up o Rs, 35000 per
menth pey workskatian,

oY

30" January 2015

Amount paid os advances, if any

T

H0n wizrch §, 2098 your Company has termilpated lhe above mentioned tve agracments with CHSL

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

N \jIL__,_, -------------- .

/

JagannatHan Thatial Thiruvallor

Chaliraain
D 0081522
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Form o ME-3
BECTETANIAL AUDD ROPORY
RO THT FINANCIAL YRAR BNDED 815 MARCH, 2018
{Pursienk ko Section H04(1) of the Compantes Act, 20014 and Rule No.9 of the Companies
(Appointaent and Remmuncration Porsonmeel) Rules, 2014}

Ty,

Tha Mehass,

CICNATTK HEALT INSURAMNCE COMPANY LERKE B
A £ 402, 4 Floor, Rab gja Titmnlum,

TWesiem Hxpress Highway,

Goregaon (East),

3uumtbrads £00 6T

Wa have conducted the Secretavial Audit of the compliance of applicable stabutory
provisions and the adlwrence to good covporate practices by CYGNATTR HEALTH
INBURANCE COMPANY LIMITHD (hereinafter called the Company). Secretavial
Audit was condacted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the
copporats conducts/ statuory comypliances and expregsing ouwr opindon thercon.

Based on cwr verification of the Company's books, papers, minute bouks, farms ancl
reporas filed and oflwer records maintained by the Company and also the information
provided by the Compary, its officers, apents and authorized representatives auring
ihe conduct of Secratarial Anudit, we heveby repott thak in ouy opindon, the Company
lias, during the audit puziod covering the fiuancial year cnded on Maech i, 2015
complicd with the statutory provisions of the applicable At listed hereuncey and also
thal the Company hais proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in plece to
the extenk, in tle manner and suljeet fo the reporhing, made hercinaftew

VW have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and refums {ilenl and other

records mainined by CYGNATTE BEALTH INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED for
he énancial year ended on March 31, 2018 according to the provisivns of:
i, the Companies Act, 2072 (the Act) amd the rules mads thereundey;

i, Forelgn Exchiange Mavagement Act, 1999 (TEMAT and the Rules and

Regilations made therevnder to the extent of Foréign Diréct Tnvestoacat;

Contd....
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The Comnpany, belng o brallh insueance compeasy, has covaplied with ollowing

AriE

v

The nsurance Act, 1938 including armeadinents and part drercod;

¢ The Tiswraned Regulatory it Developroent Authority Act, 1999 and
rules ahd regaiations made theveundey;

= The Rules, regulations, guidelines, virculnrs and notifications fssaad by
the Jnsurance Ragulatory and Developroent Autharity of India {TRIZAL)
s are applicable to a Health Insurance Company.

# The Company has its own yobust compliance system and the Company

ts-also subject to monitoring by and weporting of compliances to IRDAL

We have also wxamined compliance with the applicable clauses of the Secretarial
Panel } Standards ssued by The Inslitute of Company Secretaries of ndia,

Drudng the perind nnder review the Company has complied with the provistons of the
Art, Rules, RBepulaticns, (hadelines, Standards, o, mentoned abowve silijeck to the
following observations;

We veport that the Compliance by the Company of applicable ffuancial laws, like direct
and fadivect tax laws, bas not been reviewed in this Audit since the sawe has beon
suliject L0 roview by statutory fAnancial wuditor and other designated professionals.

We further repost that;

The Board of Directors of e Compnny ig duly constituted with proper balance
of Execofive Dhrectors, Non-BExeeotive Divectirs and Endependent Diveclors, The
changes In the composition of the Board of Divectars that took place during the
preriied under reviow were canied out in compliance with the provisions of the
Aot

IEErAE Rar issued CGuidelines foy Corporate Governance for Instrecs i lodia an
180 May, 26, menticning the minjwnem requirement of three Independent
Direciors. However, this reguirement s relaxed o fwo Independent Divoctors,
fon the mifial five vears from grant of Certificate of Registration {o inswiers, The
Cotmpany received Cortficate of Registration of fnsurers dated 130 November,
20158,

There wre adequate systeing and processes in the Company comnmensarate with
tha size and operations of the Company 1o menitor and ensure compliance with
applicable laws, ndes, regnlations and guidelines,

Contd...
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&, Adequaks notice jg given to all directors 1o schednle the Board Muctings, Board
Commiilee Mestings, agenda and defailed notes on agonda wers senl well in
advance and a systern exists for seeldng and obtaining, further nfeymation and
carifications on fe agends items befove the meeting and for mesningful
parlivipagion at the mecting, Majority declsions arc cartietl tliverigh while the
dissenting mernbars’ views, if any, ave caphared and recordesd as part of Mioutes,

We further roport thot doving the audit pertod:

1, The Company has incecased its anthovized Share capital fresm 300 Crove w600
Crore i accordance with the provisions of the Act, :

2. The Cotnpany has sought approval from IRDAT o increase Tolding of {oreign
body covporate from 26% to 49%, and has afloftad 11,53,60,724 Equily Ehaves of
Rs. 1/ - vach apgrepating by way of preferential allotment on private Placement.

As infornted, the Company has responded approprialely o notices received from fhe
statutary / regulatory anthoritics including by taling corroctive measures whereves
[owgnnd nEcessary.

EonG) & ASSOCIATES
: "'Eﬁinjg'im}rSecretari:-:rs

Jsen

-

aAi

- i l:: “Rar 1
ﬁ?{j_?,_;;'!_.[ﬁw}lﬁf__ ,

MATIESH 50N
THARTNER
FCS: 3706 COP 2524
PLACE: MUMBAL
DATE: 108 May, 2018

Note: This report s 10 be read with owr leiter of cven date which is anuexed as
FANMNEXURE A snd forms mo intsgral past of this report,
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The Memiers,
CIGHNATTN ITEALTE INSURAMNCE COMPANY LIMITHL
A9 /402, £y Floor, Ralwja Titanivm,
Wiostern Express Tlighway,
Goregaon (Hast),
Muenbai - 400 083,

Qus report of even dale 15 L be read along with this lelter:

1, Maintensnee of secretarial vecords is the responsibility of management of the
Comparey. Our responsibility 35 to sxpresy an opinion on these secretarial recovds
based om war andis.,

2, We have followed the audilt prectices and processes as wore appropriite @
olfalil reasonable assivance abowut ¢he correchess of the contenis of the
Secvetarial records, The verification was done on st basls to enstre that correct
facls ave reflected in secretarial records. Woe believe that the processes and
practices, we foblowed provide a ceasonable basis for our epinien.

3, We have not verified the correciness and approgriatecess of finaneial vecords
and books of accounts of he Conpany.

4. Whervier required, we have oblained the Maragement Representation about the
compliatica of laws, rules and regulations and Gappeing of events, ete,

5. The compliance of the provisions of corpurate and otbar applicable laws, rmlos
and segulations, stapdards is the responsibility of the management. Qur
examination was fmited to the verification of procedures on test basis,

&, The Secrekarial Audit Report is neither an assurance as 1o the fubine vialtlity of
the Company nor of the efficacy ov elffectiveness with which the management has
concducted fhe affatrs of the Company,

&

FoRGM] & ASSOCIATES
Cojpifrany Seeretaries

gy ot S -

ANESH S0NI]
PARTNER

FCS 370G O 2304
PLACE MUMDBAL
PYATE: 100 Wiy, 2008
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EXTRACT OF ARNUAL RETLRM

A5 an the Financial Year endad 317

March, 2015

[Hussizant fo seckien 92(3) of the Companics Act, 2015 and rule 1201} of the Companies

Mlanzgerent aod

Adtministration) Rulas, 20°14]

i G- LISEO00EAH20 12PL 227548
il Fegislrafion Date - B T2Ma2n
3 i} Mame uf the Gomgany - B Cigra T TH Hasltr nsurance Gomegany Limited
Category § Bub-Calagory of ihe Company Eimited by Shares - Indian MNon-
b Soimpany _Governmemi Company o ¢
&01/402, 47 Flaor, Rahela titankum, Westan
Exqress Highway, Goragaon (Easi)
_ Address of the Regisiered oflice and | Murrbai - 400083, Maharashira
1yl uunlarﬂ iletails Telepnone: +51 22 51703600 )
Wi : 'l."-.fhether listed company LInlistad
Mathe, Address and Congact delails of
i) [tegistat and Trangfer Agent, if any  § NA,

lF, PRINCIFAL BUSINEES ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

A1 the business activities congrineling 10% o mon of $he fotal trnovst of the company shall bs

stated - .
| wame and Deseription of main NIC Code of e Product! | %t totsd turnover of
Zl Mo, i graducls { sorvices SaTViCE: o e Company
i {Healh insirance and related [Divizion 38 and Group 100
| oruducts and servicos i 651

HE PARTICULARS OF HOLBDING, SUBSIHARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPAMIES —

=

NAWE AND ADURESS OF
THE  COMPANY/BODIES
CORPORATE

CAINAGLH

HOLDINGE
SUBSIDIARYS
ASSQCIATE

[zl t Bectlon

% of shales | Applicable

Yl
'l
I




P SBHARE HOEDING PATTERN (BEouity Shave Capital Broaliep as peecentage of Total Rouity)

i} ratogueywise Blane Hotolle

Catagony of
Shabahoilers

i
‘ Mo of Shares held at fha heginning of the

yEan

]
! DAt

Flysicsl

i
| Tatal | shares

o % of oetal .

Darnat

Fhoyseal

=11

[2d Central Got

I
| ) Statz Gow (s)

l i Bodies Somp.

18,60,10, 145

18,6010, 145

v
Chang
@
charing
L
YA

| &) Banks / F|

.| 18,60,10,145

) Any Qiher. .

Sub-total {A}
(1~

(27 Fobelgh

18.60,10.151

18,60,10,1%1 | 74

860,490,151

JR60,90,151

ay MRls-
- Individuzls

Phy o Othar -
i Indlvidusis

oy Bodies Cotp,

! 5,53,54,011

55254911 128

17.87,16,835 |

d] Banks /=

| 3} Any Other..,

A7,87,15,635

(2):-

! Tatal
shareholdlyg of
Fromoter {A) =
(AR AN

48

B.55,84,211

Jephul Patith

28

1787 15635

17,67, 16528

43

5,114,685, 062

1o

36,47,26,784 |

104

1. Instiutions

B, Public Sharaholding

. :
ial Mutual Fupds

o Banks

by Cantral Govi
| d] Siale Gavilsh




I &) Wenture !

L Capitel Funds N

i Insurance

o) Flls

1] CForeign
Ventore  Capital
TR
fs e Gy

2, ﬁlnn-
fnstituiions

ity Oversess

“Bubetotal (BI04 1

AT T S

0

B indwiduals

L] Individual
§ sharenolders
Ietcing nominal
share capiial up
o Bs. 1 lakh

iy Inelhvicual
sharaholders
fielding neminal
i share sapilal in
| axoess of Ba. i
p=1td]

b Oihery
[spedihy)

| Sub-.léot_gil {2302

Total Public
Sharehoiding

(B (BRI (B2

3. Shaares held
b,

Custedian for
SDRs & ADRSE

tarand Total
[ B

25,13,65,062 | 25,13,85.062

=

9

3B47,75, THE

36,47 26,786

100

]




{ii) Sharatwlding of promotors

I, | Shareholders | Shaicholding at the beginning Shareholding at the ead of the
Mo, | Name of the yegy Y e
? L o A — 5
Bhares ! Shales change
Y% of totay | o % oi fotal | FO08C9 T |
T I P L shaveho
Hlev 0 Bhares ﬁl_:m:;;;;f oncuml | e oF Sharog :Eﬁ;ﬁ:[ﬂ encumb | dling
| @vec erel during
Lo sl [o toiat the
. S e : I shares o shares | year
TR L dseni004s 4 L 0 48601045 | i o -
> . ; .
;: Heldlrngs 53,04 811 25 : {i iF.EY, im0 Al G
| Ovarseas ING L :
F Thinwalur : :
31 Thaliai 1 i o , o —
i sagannalhan ;
T4 Thiraiiur T
i Thatiai i 0 0 1 0 ¥ -
i Raghunaihan ; '
& U Thirwealur K S e e N I
Thaltai Latha ‘ 0 0 L ¢ G -
AR B , P N R S I
Thattzi Bhanu ' 0 ; 0 ! ¢ ¢ i
7 F Thinvaliur T o
! Thaitai 1 a i ; o C .
i Lakshiman i
5 ¢ Thiruvalur \ : '
i Thattai Sriram ' g g L G & -

i
i
i
3
i
H
i
i
i




£ Change in rromotars’ Shavchaolding (please speeify, i thes iz no change)

3l

E'_.';..

Sharahalting at (he peginting © Cumulakive Sharehalding

s ol T year

Mo of shaies

At he beginning of
khe year

A5.13.685.082

Dake wise Increase ! Decyease in
Promaoters Snarchalding disng
the year specifying |he raascns
for incresse fdecrease (e.d,
alodment | trahsfer { bonus! swaat
Equity e,k

Septemaer, 2017

Praferentizl allotenant dates 28""““ |

» &l the End of the year

36,47,25, 760

during fhe year

113280724

% of total " of total
asharas of the | Mo, of shares | sbares of the
Ccornpany | company

160 ] £00
00 35,4726, 765 100
100 36,47 25, T80 o0




{Iv}) Snarehokdlng Pattern of top ten Shareholders (othey than Directars, Profmoters and Holders of

{iEIRs and ADRs)

a0

1
Ma.

Snarenedding 2 the

keginning of

Clenulative

Srareholding during the

; L § the yeas WEEr
Far esch of top ten Sharchofders No. of |-cm of total Mo, o % of total !
shapes | Shores afthe | oo | shares of the
.. o LOMPENY | | BRIMBEMY
AL the heginning of
lhe year )
Chate wize increase § Decraase i Promoiers
Sharehalding durlng the year
specifying the reasons for invroass f - - -
decreasn (e allotmend f fransder Sonus
| swesl equity el : ]
| At tne End of the yoar I - - - :
{v] Shareholding of Directors and Key Wanageria Personnel
= Shareholding at the Cumuiztive
Mo L=ginning of Sharahalding durirg ihe
S thevear _ |year e
For each of the Directara and ey Mo, of % af tatal Mo of | 4 of tolal
lanagerial Personne] shares of the ! shates of the
shares shares
........... GUITHEE MYy i company
Mt the beginning of :
he yasr o e ermm e . . ;
4. | Wr, Thadtad Thiruvallur dagancathan s R 1 ] ;
C2. 5 W Thaltal Thiravalior Raghunathan 1* { 1 i i
{ Date wise Incresse | Decrease o Promoters '
Sharefolding during \he year N N !
specifying the ressons for increasa s Mo chatgs | Mochange
decradse (oo, allctment | transfer Mhoaus! mHEnge change |
|| swesiequiyetoy ;
Af e End of ihe vear i
i 1. | M. Thatai Thirsvallur Jagannathan 1~ 5 1* G i
L2, | Mr. Thattal Thinsvallir Reghunathan | 1% o it 7 |

*Share held by Mr, Thattai Thiruvallur Jagannathan and Mr. Tlvabai Thiruvatlsr Faghunathan as o

nerminga of TTI Partners 1.5,

W DA e e m e e s e e AT



WOINDEBTEDMESS
tndebkedmess of the Company inchuding infersst ewtstandingfacerusd but not dus for payment

Seoursd Loans

. LInsroyrec et Tatal
o Cluu'.”fj Loang D‘jpos\'t“ lnclapizdnass
denosits E fRay )
|:_Rb::l I:R""-.:' L S-:I
tnelshtedness at the beginning of ! )
tho finansial year
) Pencigel Amotar Kl Teaononoon | Hil
! ii) latorast dule but not paid Nil Nil N g
iy Intasast accritad but not dus it il il Mil
Total il il Rl il Ml
Change in Indebisdness during
‘he finankial year
Muddition il - il Mk fil
Reducton i _ il il Pl
| Met Change '
tdebiedness at the end
of the finaheial vear
i) Principal Aniount N 42.00,06,000 ik Wi
i) Inferest dua but noi paid MR il bl Ml
i Interest atcried but not due Ml M il il
Total (it 1 il 43,00,00,000 Al

il




VI, REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEE.

Barficobars of Marne of MDAED ! Total
St Mo, i} L p
Remunaration fiffarag e i Ao
| i, Sannesp Catel, Wanaging Dvector {
& GED
Grogs salary A0 ALE BE{D D 48,455, 860,00
1 {ah Sawry us per paovisions
confaihed in sestlen 171 of A4, 436,017,100 dd 8436 017.00
the lncome-tax Aci, 1565
L () Valve of perauisites Ufs X
] = LI - an gy o
17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961 5,019,8435.60 j Bpiemaae
(ch Prafite in lleu of salary
under section 1¥13) Iroome- C o
bans Agt, 951
Stack Opotich G 9
Sweat Equiy ¥ 0
! Commissian ¥ n
4 1oaz % of profit a 0
- clhers, specify, . 0 n
Thors, pleasa specify
8 Contribuiion o Brevicdent 2.135,373.00 2,155,373.00
Fund
] Totel {A) 61,697,232,00 L 1,509,243.00

S
b
2
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WL FERALTIES § PUNISHIENMTS COMPOUEMNEIG OF EFENGIEE:

e T
L E,] YIER.

| ©. OTHER DFFIGERS N DEFAULT

Type Seclion of | Briet Datails of hathorlly | Appesl |
Lhe Deserigtion | PenaibfiunishmenyCompounding | RDS mace, if
Companias fres imposed ML any
LAt : ! COUYY o give
i | ; | Detaits)
Ao COMBPANY s =
. . I —l—l N |-I N
[Panaliy et i
! Punigtinent -
Compaunding —_ .
& DIRRGTORS
! - N N - .
:5 Fensity | .
Funishsneang I
| Comolnding |

| Fenally !

| Pusishment,

i Compounding

FOR AND ON BEHALF QF THE BOARD OF IREGTORS

— "
I

Gﬁmirman?j _
EHM: DO1afE22

© Place! Bzngalore

Date: 10" Wfay, 2018







N. M. Raiji & Co. C N K & Associates LLP

Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
Universal Insurance Building Narain Chambers, 5™ Floor,
6" Floor, Sir P. M. Road M.G Road, Vile Parle (East)
Mumbai — 400001 Mumbai - 400057

Independent Auditors’ Report

TO THE MEMBERS OF
CIGNATTK HEALTH INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of CignaTTK Health Insurance
Company Limited (“the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2018, the
related Revenue Account, (also called the “Policyholders’ Account” or the “Technical
Account”), the Profit and Loss Account (also called the “Shareholders’ Account” or “Non-
Technical Account”) and the Receipts and Payment Account for the year then ended, and a
summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (the “Act”) with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that
give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the
Company, in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the
provisions of the Insurance Act, 1938, as amended by the Insurance Laws (Amendment) Act,
2015, read with Insurance Regulatory and - Development Authority of India circular
IRDAI/F&A/CIR/FA/059/03/2015 dated March31, 2015 (the “Insurance Act”), the Insurance
Regulatory and Development Authority Act, 1999 (the “IRDA Act"), the Insurance Regulatory and
Development Authority (Preparation of Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report of Insurance
Companies) Regulations, 2002 (the “IRDA Financial Statements Regulations”), orders/directions/
circulars/guidelines issued by the Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority of India (the
“IRDA") in this regard, the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with
Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, further amended by Companies (Accounting
Standards) Amendment Rules, 2016, to the extent applicable and in the manner so required. This
responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records, in accordance with the
provisions of the Act, for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and
detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting
policies; making judgements and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are
free froryaterial misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.




Auditors’ Responsibility
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the Insurance Act, the IRDA Act, the IRDA
Financial Statements Regulations, orders / directions issued by the IRDA, accounting and auditing
standards and matters which are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions
of the Act and the Rules made there under.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing ,issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India, specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Those Standards
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material
misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the Company’s preparation of the financial statements that
give a true and fair view, in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used
and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the Company’s Directors, as well as
evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the Financial Statements.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Insurance Act 1938, the
Insurance Regulatory and Development Act, 1999, Insurance Regulatory and Development
Authority (Preparation of Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report of Insurance Companies)
Regulations, 2002, and the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable and in the manner so
required and give a true and fair view, in conformity with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India, as applicable to Insurance Companies:

a. in the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31,
2018;

b. in the case of the Revenue Account, of the deficit for the year ended on that date;
c. in the case of the Profit and Loss Account, of the loss for the year ended on that date; and

d. in the case of the Receipts and Payments Account, of the receipts and payments of the
Company for the year ended on that date.
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Other Matters:

The estimate of claims Incurred But Not Reported (IBNR), claims Incurred But Not Enough
Reported (IBNER) and provisioning for Premium Deficiency and Free Look Reserve, as at March
31, 2018, has been duly certified by the Company’s Appointed Actuary, and in his opinion, the
assumptions for such valuation are in accordance with the guidelines and norms issued by the
Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority (“the Authority”) and the Actuarial Society of
India, in concurrence with the Authority. We have relied upon the Appointed Actuary’s certificate
in this regard for forming our opinion on the financial statements of the Company.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the IRDA Financial Statements Regulations, we have issued a separate
certificate in Annexure — A, dated May 10, 2018, certifying the matters specified in paragraphs
3 and 4 of Schedule C to the Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority (Preparation of
Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report of Insurance Companies) Regulations, 2002, as
amended from time to time.

2. As required by Schedule C of Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority (Preparation
of Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report of Insurance Companies) Regulations, 2002,
Section 143 (3) and other provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable, we
report that:

d.

we have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which, to the best of
our knowledge and belief, were necessary for the purposes of the audit and have found
them to be satisfactory;

in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given
to us, proper books of account, as required by law, have been maintained by the Company,
so far as appears from our examination of those books;

as the Company’s financial accounting system is centralized, no returns for the purposes
of our audit are prepared at the branches of the Company;

the Balance Sheet, Revenue Account, Profit and Loss Account and Receipts and Payments
Account, dealt with by this Report, are in agreement with the books;

in our opinion, the Balance Sheet, the Revenue Accounts, the Profit and Loss Account and
the Receipts and Payments Account, dealt with by this report, comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, to the extent they are not inconsistent with the
accounting principles prescribed in the Regulations and orders/directions issued by the
IRDA in this regard;

in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given
to us, investments have been valued in accordance with the provisions of the Insurance
Act, the Regulations and/or orders/directions issued by the IRDA in this regard;




g. in our opinion, the accounting policies selected by the Company are appropriate and are
in compliance with the applicable Accounting Standards notified under the Act (which
continue to be applicable in respect of Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, and the
Rules framed there under and with the accounting principles as prescribed in the IRDA
Financial Statements Regulations and orders/directions issued by the IRDA in this regard;

h. on the basis of written representations received from the directors as on April 1, 2018,
and taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on
March 31, 2018, from being appointed as a director in terms of section 164(2) of the
Companies Act, 2013;

i. With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of
the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate
Report in Annexure “B”

j.  With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report, in accordance
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the
best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

(a) The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations as at March 31, 2018, on
its financial position in its financial statements - Refer Note No. 3.1 in the Notes to
Accounts forming part of financial statements

(b) The Company did not have any long-term contracts, including derivative contracts.

(c) There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

For N. M. Raiji & Co. For C N K & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants

Registration No.: 108296W egidtration No.:101961W/W-100036
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Date: May 10, 2018



N. M. Raiji & Co. CNK & Associates LLP

Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
Universal Insurance Building Narain Chambers, 5 Floor,
6" Floor, Sir P. M. Road M.G Road, Vile Parle (East)
Mumbai — 400001 Mumbai - 400057

Annexure - A

Auditors’ Certificate

(Referred to in paragraph 1 of our Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements forming part of
the Independent Auditors’ Report dated May 10, 2018)

This certificate is issued to comply with the provisions of paragraphs 3 and 4 of Schedule C of
the Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority (Preparation of Financial Statements and
Auditor’s Report of Insurance Companies) Regulations, 2002 (the “IRDA Financial Statements
Regulations”), read with Regulation 3 of the IRDA Financial Statements Regulations.

The Company’s Management is responsible for complying with the provisions of the Insurance
Act, 1938, as amended by the Insurance Laws (Amendment) Act, 2015, read with Insurance
Regulatory and Development Authority of India circular IRDAI/F&A/CIR/FA/059/03/2015
dated March 31, 2015 (the “Insurance Act’), the Insurance Regulatory and Development
Authority Act, 1999 (the “IRDA Act”), the IRDA Financial Statements Regulations
orders/directions issued by the Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority of India (the
“IRDA”), which includes the preparation of the Management Report. This includes collecting,
collating and validating data and designing, implementing and monitoring of internal controls
suitable for ensuring compliance as aforesaid.

Our responsibility, for the purpose of this certificate, is limited to certifying matters contained in
paragraphs 3 and 4 of Schedule C of the IRDA Financial Statements Regulations. We conducted
our examination in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit Reports and Certificates for
Special Purposes issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (the “ICAI"), which
include the concepts of test checks and materiality.

In accordance with the information and explanations given to us and to the best of our
knowledge and belief and based on our examination of the books of account and other records
maintained by CignaTTK Health Insurance Company Limited (the “Company”) for the year
ended March 31, 2018, we certify that:

1. We have reviewed the Management Report attached to the financial statements for the year
ended March 31, 2018, and on the basis of our review, there are no apparent mistakes in or
material inconsistencies with the financial statements;

2. Based on the management representation and compliance certificates submitted to the
Board of Directors by the officers of the Company charged with compliance, and the same
being noted by the Board, we certify that the Company has complied with the terms and
conditions of registration stipulated by IRDA;

3. We have verified the cash balances, to the extent considered necessary, and securities
\t] relating to the Company’s investments as at March 31, 2018, by actual inspection or on the
basis of certificates/ confirmations received from the Custodian and/or Depository

‘ by the Company, as the case may be;
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4, The Company is not a trustee of any trust; and

5. No part of the assets of the Policyholders’ Funds has been directly or indirectly applied in
contravention to the provisions of the Insurance Act, 1938, relating to the application and
investments of the Policyholders’ Funds.

For N. M. Raiji & Co For C N K & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
Registration No.: 108296W R ration No.: 101961W/W-100036

Virfay D. Balse
Partner
Membership No. 39434

artner o\ ) J
Membership No: 100052 -

Place: Bengaluru
Date: May 10, 2018



N. M. Raiji & Co. CN K & Associates LLP

Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
Universal Insurance Building Narain Chambers, 5" Floor,
6" Floor, Sir P. M. Road M.G Road, Vile Parle (East)
Mumbai — 400001 Mumbai - 400057

Annexure - B

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143
of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

(Referred to in paragraph 2(j) of our Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements forming part of
the Independent Auditors’ Report dated May 10, 2018)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of CignaTTK Health
Insurance Company Limited (“the Company”), as of March 31, 2018, in conjunction with our
audit of the financial statements of the Company, for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company, considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note
on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting, issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring
the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company'’s policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial
information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over
financial reporting, based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance
Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under
section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal
financial controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained
and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our
audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding
of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material
weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal
control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgements
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether C;}? to fraud or error.




We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial
reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes, in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those
policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail,
accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2)
provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded, as necessary, to permit
preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in
accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide
reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use,
or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial
statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are
subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies
or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls
system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting
were operating effectively as at March 31, 2018, based on “the internal control over financial
reporting criteria established by the Company, considering the essential components of internal
control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial
Reporting, issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India”.

For N. M. Raiji & Co For CN K & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
Registration No.: 108296W RégiStration No.:101961W/W-100036
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Vinay D. Balse
Partner
Membership No. 39434

Hir Shah
rtner
Membership No: 100052

Place: Bengaluru
Date: May 10, 2018



RO CignaTTK Health Insurance Company Limited
,_T’(.': Clgmglﬂl IRDA Registration No. 151 Dated November 13, 2013

FORMB-RA e *F ST

REVENUE ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH 2018 (AUDITED!
( Miscellaneous Business)

Rs '000

b Premiums earned (Net) 1 2,661,391 1,817,686
2 Profit/ (Loss) an sale/redemption of Investments )
(b) Profit on sale of investments 8,768 5,526
Less: Loss on sale of investments o
. 3 Others - i
4 Interest, Dividend & Rent — Gross 142,979 122,514
[EESE . toTAtn) I3 5 I 2,813,138 1,945,726
. 1 Claims Incurred (Net) 2 1,232,013 910,575
2 Commission 3 375,990 245,913
3 Operating Expenses related to Insurance Business 4 2,282,533 2,188,147
4 Premium Deficiency ) — (28,051)
|2 , TOTAL (B) , j _ 3,890,536 3,316,584
Operating Profit/(Loss) from Fire/Marine/Miscellaneous Business (1,077,398) {1,370,858)
C=(A-B)
APPROPRIATIONS
Transfer to Shareholders’ Account (1,077,398) (1,370,858)/
| Transfer to Catastrophe Reserve - -
Transfer to Other Reserves 4 d
_[ToTAL (€) : g L (1,077,398)| : (1,370,858)
Significant accounting policies & Notes to Financial Statements. 16

The Schedules referred to above form an integral part of the Financial Statements.

As required by Section 40C of the Insurance Act, 1938, we hereby certify that all expenses of management in respect of Health Insurance business transactions in India by the
Campany have been fully recognised in the revenue account as expenses.

As per our repart of even date attached. For and on behalf of the Board of Directors.
N
For N M Raiji & Co For CNK & Associates LLP Jagannathah Thattai Thiruvallur Jason Sadler

Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn No. 108296W

Chairman Direct
DIN: 001915 DIN: 064403

e
MUNMBA Narottam Puri Sandeep Patet-
Director Managing Director & CEQ
Membership No. 039434 DIN:01077709 DIN: 03210271

z ™

. (B
Place : Bengaluru Mitul Palankar
Date : 10th May, 2018 Company Secretary

Membership No. A22390




b CignaTTI Health Insurance Company Limited
N Clg naﬂ( IRDA Registration No. 151 Dated November 13, 2013

Haanh Insurance

FORM B-Pl , .
PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2018 (AUDITED)

(Miscellaneous Business)

Rs '000
0 ded 0 ded
0 P d
0 U
1 OPERATING PROFIT/(LOSS)
(a)  Firelnsurance - -
(b)  Marine Insurance - -
{c) Miscellaneous Insurance (1,077,398) (1,370,858)
2 INCOME FROM INVESTMENTS
| (2) Interest, Dividend & Rent - Gross 103,214 68,835
| (b) Profit on sale of investments 21,308 5,157
Less: Loss on sale of investments - -
3 OTHER INCOME = :
TOTAL (A) ] (952,876) (1,296,866},
4 PROVISIONS (Other than taxation) ]
{a)  For diminution in the value of Investments - -
(b) _ For doubtful debts - -
(c) Others 2 =
5 OTHER EXPENSES
{a) Expenses other than those related to Insurance Business
Personnel Cast 49,791 48,192
Interest & Bank Charges 154 175
Share Issue Expenses {Stamp Duty & Franking) 3,503 1,388
Expenses related to issuance of Debentures - ™ 2,338
Interest on Non-convertible Debentures 38,700 -
Miscellaneous Expenses 2,751 1,134
(b} _Bad debts written off - -
| O_thers (Provision for doubtful debts) %,7_01 444
& TOTAL (B) y 96,6000 BT E A
Profit / (Loss) Before Tax (1,049,476) (1,350,537)
Provision for Taxation - . -
Profit / (Loss) After Tax (1,049,476) (1,350,537)
APPROPRIATIONS
{a) _Interim dividends paid during the year - 2
(b) Proposed final dividend - A
(c) Dividend distribution tax - -
(d) Transfer to any Reserves or Other Accounts 5 ks
Balance of profit/ (loss) braught forward from previous year (4,836,769} (3,486,232)|
ce Sh : I . _(5,886,245) (4,836,769
Earnings Per Share (3.41) (5.47)

Significant accounting policies & Notes to Financial Statements. 16
The Schedules referred to above form an integral part of the Financial Statements.

As per our report of even date attached. For and on behalf of the Board of Directors,
For N M Raiji & Co For CNK & Associates LLP Jagannathén Th&it/ai Thiruvallur lason S
Chartered Accountants Chy Accountants T Chairman Directd

rm Regrl No. 101951wmf-199@’ DIN: 00191522

Hiren Shah ¢ Narottam Puri Sandeep Patél
Partner ke \ Director Managing Director & CEOQ
Mémbership No. 039434 M?ership No.100052 . DIN:01077709 DIN: 03210271

a U
Place : Bengaluru
Date ; 10th May, 2018

Mitul Palankar
Company Secretary
Membership No. A22330




8¢ Cigna

Health Insuranceo

FORME

BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31T MARCH 2018 (AUDITED)

il CignaTTK Health Insurance Company Limited
IRDA Registration No. 151 Dated November 13, 2013

Rs '000
0 p d A 0 A 0
SQURCES OF FUNDS
L 1 SHARE CAPITAL 5 3,647,258 2,513,651
2 SHARE APPLICATION MONEY 0 0|
3 RESERVES AND SURPLUS 6 3,225,813 3,225,812
4 FAIR VALUE CHANGE ACCOUNT |
FAIR VALUE CHANGE ACCOUNT - SHAREHOLDER 112 101
FAIR VALUE CHANGE ACCOUNT - POLICYHOLDER 42 57
5 BORROWINGS 7 430,000 430,000
TOTAL 7,308, ’22'51 6,169,621
APPLICATION OF FUNDS
| E INVESTMENTS 8&8A 3,355,491 2,760,052
2 LOANS 9 = =
3 FIXED ASSETS 10 68,101 16,616
4 DEFERRED TAX ASSET L )
5 CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and Bank Balances 11 407,337 221,533
Advances and Other Assets 12 447,296 295,035
Sub-Total (A) 854,633 516,568
6 CURRENT LIABILITIES 13 1,202,008 899,172
7 PROVISIONS 14 1,659,237 1,061,212
8 DEFERRED TAX LIABILITY ] - -
Sub-Total (B 2,861,245 1,960,384
NET CURRENT ASSETS (C) = (A - B) (2,006,612) (1,443,816)
9 MISCELLANEOUS EXPENDITURE (to the extent not written off or 15
| adjusted)
10 DEBIT BALANCE IN PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT 5,8_86,_24?; 4,836,769
ITOTAL 7,303,225 ,169,621
Significant accounting policies & Notes to Financial Statements. 16

The Schedules referred to above form an integral part of the Financial Statements.

As per our report of even date attached.

For N M Raiji & Co

Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn,No. 108296W

For CNK & Associates LLP
Chagtered Accountants

Membership No. 039434

Place : Bengaluru
Date : 10th May, 2018

For and on hehalf of the Board of Directors.

P 2\, /\_/
Jagannathn Thattai Thiruvallur
Chairman

DIN: 00191522

o

Jason Sadler
Director

Narottam Puri
Director
DIN:01077709

Managing Director & CEQ
DIN: 03210271

>
L
o
Mitul Palankar

Company Secretary
Membership No. A22390



CignaTTK Health Insurance Company Limited
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EIPTS AND PAYMENT:

JUNT FOR THE YEAR'ENDED 315’

IRDA Registration No. 151 Dated November 13, 2013

[IVIARCH 2018

(Rs. '000)
Particulars For the year ended 31st March 2018 ol :gﬁd BLEVARE
I Cash flows from operating activities
1 Premium received from policyholders, including advance receipts 3,385,543 2,244,229
2 Other receipts - -
3 Payments to the re-insurers, net of commission and claims (237,514) (159,329)
4 Payments to co-insurers, net of claims recovery o = -
| 5 Payments of claims (1,005,803} (895,713)
6 Payments of commission and brakerage o (352,062) (225,723)
7 Payments of other operating expenses (2,243,628) (2,207,143)
8 Deposits, advances and staff loans - 28,088 {6,356)
9 B Income taxes paid (Net) - AT
10 Service tax / GST (62,142) 40,110
o Cash flow before y items = (487,518) (1,209,925)
- Cash flow from extraordinary items . #
Net cash flow from operating activities (A) | (487,518) {1,209,925)
n o Cash flows from investing activities o ]
O Purchase of fixed assets — (61,083) (10,175)|
2 Proceeds from sale of fixed assets o % -
3 __|Purchase of investments (1,355,718) (1,250,627)
4 Loans disbursed
5 _|Sale of investments 565,728 535,101
6 Repayments received - -
i _|Rents / Interests / Dividends received 248,827 173,376
8 Investment in money market instruments and In liquid mutual funds {net) 183,065 (51,612)
B . Net cash flow from investing activities (B) (419,181) {603,937)
o Cash flows from financing activities -
R 1 Proceeds from issuance of share capital / share premium 1,133,607 1,387,981
bl Share Issue Expenses (3,503) {1,388)
3 Proceeds from borrowing (Debentures) - 430,000
|
4 Repayments of borrowing B - =
5 Interest / Dividend paid - = - o = oL
6 Debenture Issue Expenses . . - {2,338)
Net cash flow from financing activities ( C) 1,130,104 1,814,255
Effect of foreign exchange rates on cash and cash equivalents, net (D) o - -
o - Net i-r;reasel (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C+D) 223,404 __ 393
I Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 148,933 - 148,541
—_— Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year*** 372,337 148,933
*** Reconciliation of cash and cash equivalents with the Balance Sheet:
Cash and Bank balances 407,337 221,533
less: Deposit Accounts not considered as cash and cash equivalents as defined in AS-3 "Cash Flow Statements" and
therefore included in purchase of investments {35,000) (72,600)
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 372,337 148,933
As per our report of even date attached. For and on behalf of the Board of Directors.
/\
For N M Raiji & Co For CNK & Associates LLP Jagannathan T}a"'ttai hir ason Sadler
Chartered Accountants Accountants Chairma Director
DIN: 06440304

Membership No. 039434

Place : Bengaluru
Date :10th May, 2018

0. 101961W,’W-100036/"_
Vi

DIN: 00193§<‘\

Narottam Puri
Director
DIN:01077709

Sandeep Pate
Managing Director & (!
DIN: 03210271

o
\:
MI:J\PaIankar

Company Secretary
Membership No. A22390
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CignaTTK Health Insurance Company Limited
Cigna i

A &K IRDA Registration No. 151 Dated November 13, 2013
SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

0 ded 0 ended 0 ded 0 ded o ded 0 ded
o 0 0 0 0 0 0
dited dited dited dited dited dited
a 0 BO 0 0 0
1 Premium from direct business written 3,265,427 2,066,380 198,622 151,663 3,464,049 2,218,043
2 Add: Premium on reinsurance accepted - - - - = -
3 Less : Premium on reinsurance ceded 189,440 122,781 20,961 14,052 210,401 136,833
4 Net Premium 3,075,987 1,943,599 177,661 137,611 3,253,648 2,081,210
5 Adjustment for change in reserve for unexpired risks _ 572,097| 256,529 7
| Premium Income from business effected :
2,503,890 1,687,070 157,501 130,616 2,661,391 1,817,686
| e o aa 1 RRT qe7 601! X 130 616] =
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CignaTTK Health Insurance Company Limited
IRDA Registration No. 151 Dated November 13, 2013

i Cignatifc

Clairns paid
1 Direct claims 1,165,884 874,751 12,165 7423 1,178,049 882,174
2 Add : Re-insurance accepted % - = = - -
= Less : Re-insurance Ceded 55,981 42,080 412 250 56,393 42,330|
| |NetClaims Paid 1,109,903 832,671 11,753 7173 1,121,656 839,844
4 Add : Claims Outstanding at the end of the year 384,649 282,613 37,850 29,529 422,499 312,142
_5 Less tstanding at the b i th . 2825613 ] 723_3_ 71108 _ 29 529 . 81093 ?12 14; 14144_1_1_




CignaTTK Health Insurance Company Limited
- Clg‘r"_!._g’% IRDA Registration No. 151 Dated November 13, 2013

SCOMMIBSION” = b R A e : AT A - G e -

B = = — Rs 'Ddﬁ
0 e ded orthe ded 0 ded ar the ded or the ended 0 ded
o i 018 0 018 0 D18 3 0
Audited dited Audited dited Audited dited
aneo aneo o o e 0 o
Commission paid
1 Direct ion 375,445 238,505 29,277 22,876 404,722 261,381
2 Add: Re-insurance Accepted = - = = = =
3 Less: Commission on Re-insurance Ceded 26,209 14,337 2,523 1,131 28,732 15,468
Net Commission 349,236 224,168 26,754 21,745 375,990 245,913 |
Break-up of the expenses (Gross) incurred to procure
business to be furnished as per details indicated below:
Agents 108,443 86,172 3,499 4,147 111,941 90,319
Brokers 89,824 78,429 2,084 3,803 91,909 82,232
Corporate Agency 154,803 69,021 23,693 14,926 178,496 83,947
Referral - - - - - -
[others - ] 22,375 4,883 1 - 22376 4,883
|'fﬁT§!li 375,445 ; 2, 404,722| 1,381
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CignaTTK Health Insurance Company Limited
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IRDA Registration No. 151 Dated November 13, 2013

Rs '000
o onsolldated To
o ded ded ended ded ended 0 ded
P 0 0 0 0 0 0
80 8o eo &0 &0 a

E Employees’ remuneration & welfare benefits 911,375 730,321 55,435 53,602 966,811 783,923

2 Travel, conveyance and vehicle running expenses 57,174 53,464 3,478 3,924 60,652 57,388

3 Training expenses 45,558 33,385 2,771 2,450 48,329 35,835

4 Rents, rates & taxes 59,078 61,024 3,593 4,479 62,672 65,503

5 Repairs 5,879 1,814 358 133 6,237 1,947

6 Printing & stationery 36,128 39,033 2,198 2,865 38,326 41,898

7 Communication 50,282 53,842 3,058 3,952 53,341 57,794

8 Legal & professional charges 308,402 304,455 18,759 22,346 327,161 326,801
9 Auditors' fees, expenses etc

(a) as auditor 1,320 713 80 52 1,400 765

{b) as adviser or in any other capacity, in respect of - - z = -

(i) Taxation matters - - - - - -

(ii) Insurance matters - - - = 5 -

(iil) Management services; and - - - - - -

| (c)in any other capacity 189 367 11 27 200 394

(d} out of pocket expenses {0} 41 (0) 3 (0) 44

10 Advertisement and publicity 293,770 360,349 17,869 26448 311,639 386,797

11 Interest & Bank Charges 14,330 9,202 872 675 15,201 9,877

12 Others

Membership and Subscription Fees 3,268 1,951 199 143 3467 2,094

| Information Technalogy Related Expenses 156,807 213,843 9,538 15,695 166,345 229,538 |

Equipments, Software and amenities - Usage Cost 89,737 103,169 5,458 7,572 95,195 110,741

Business Promation 39,152 5,393 2,381 396 41,533 5,789

Office Exp 22,840 26,254 1,389 1,927 24,229 28,181

Policy Related Expenses 42,452 37,689 2,582 2,766 45,034 40,455

Directors Sitting Fees 1810 1,801 110 139 1,920 2,040

Miscellaneous Expenses 2,377 632 145 46 2,521 678

Foreign Exchange Gain/Loss 682 669 41 (49) 723 {718)|

13 Depreciation 9,048 356 550 26 9,598 382

TOTAL 2,151,657 2,038,529 130,876 149,619 12,282,533 2,188,147
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CignaTTK Health Insurance Company Limited
IRDA Registration No. 151 Dated November 13, 2013

Rs ‘000

Personnel Cost

Travel, conveyance and vehicle running expenses.

44,897

Training expenses

Rents, rates & taxes

Repairs

Printing & stationery

Communication

wlee |~ (o [ e |w ] e

Legal & professional charges

Auditors' fees, exp et

-
=)

Advertisement and publicity

-
-

Interest & Bank Charges

-
i

Others

Share Issue Expenses (Stamp Duty & Franking)

1,293

Expenses related to issuance of Debentures

2,178

Membership and Subscription Fees

Initial Infrastructure Setup

Miscellaneous Expenses

1,056

is8

Provision for doubtful agent balances / F&F
Recovery

414

98

Interest on Non-convertible Debentures

2,219

TOTAL

50,001

5,539




g CignaTTK Health Insurance Company Limited
¢ CignaT#arpa Registration No. 151 Dated November 13, 2013

Health Insurance

Sct

{EDULE 5. Sk F":f-‘i RE CA

Rs '000

1 Authorised Capital 6,000,000 3,000,000
600,000,000 (Previous Year: 300,000,000) Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each
2 Issued Capital 3,647,258 2,513,651
364,725,786 (Previous Year: 251,365,062) Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each
3 Subscribed Capital 3,647,258 2,513,651
364,725,786 (Previous Year: 251,365,062) Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each
4 Called-up Capital 3,647,258 2,513,651
364,725,786 (Previous Year: 251,365,062) Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each
Less : Calls unpaid - =
Add : Equity Shares forfeited (amount originally paid up) - -
Less : Par Value of Equity Shares bought back - -
Less : Preliminary Expenses = =

Less : Expenses including commission or brokerage on underwriting or subscription of - -
shares -
TOTAL : 3,647,258 2,513,651
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o CignaTTK Health Insurance Company Limited
AN Cigna RDA Registration No. 151 Dated November 13, 2013

Hoalth Insurance

[SCHEDULE 5A - PATTERN OF SHARE HOLDING SCHEDULE (As certiflediby the | management)

DIa f 018 AS a 3 0
Number of Shares % of Holding Number of Shares
Promoters
- Indian 186,010,151 51% 186,010,151
- Foreign 178,715,635 49% 65,354,911
Others
MErAL 0T 364,725,786 | 100%)| 251,365,06:




CignaTTK Health Insurance Company Limited
nGﬂIRDA Registration No. 151 Dated November 13, 2013
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SCHEDULE 6 - R FS AND SURPLUS

Capital Reserve - -
Capital Redemption Reserve ) - -
Share Premium 3,225,813 3,225,813
General Reserves - -
Less: Debit balance in Profit and Loss Account - -
Less: Amount utilized for Buy-back - -
Catastrophe Reserve - -
Other Reserves - -
* Balance of Profit in Profit & Loss Account ) - ] -

L g ! J 3 3,225,813| 3,225,813
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N oL CignaTTK Health Insurance Company Limited
o Clgnaﬂ'mDA Registration No. 151 Dated November 13, 2013

Health Insurance

SCHEDULE 7- BORROWINGS s i 0 |
: o Rs '000
As at 31st March As at 31st March
2018 2017
Audited Audited
1 9% Non-Convertible Debentures 430,000 430,000
2 Banks - =
3 Financial Institutions - -
4 Others B =i
TOTAL A 430,000]




e, CignaTTK Health Insurance Company Limited

,_‘(h Clgnﬂﬁ IRDA Registration No. 151 Dated November 13, 2013

Hoatth Insurance

[SCHEDULE 8 - INVESTMENTS - SHAREHOLDERS

Particulars

As at 31st March
2018

Audited

Rs '000
As at 31st March
2017

Audited

LONG TERM INVESTMENTS

1)

Government securities and Government guaranteed bonds including Treasury Bills (Refer Note

244,553

286,072

Other Approved Securities

104,760

104,015

Other Investments

(a) Shares

(aa) Equity

(bb) Preference

{b) Mutual Funds

(c) Derivative Instruments

(d) Debentures/ Bonds

250,105

(e) Other Securities

199,363

(f) Subsidiaries

(g) Investment Properties-Real Estate

Investments in Infrastructure and Social Sector

253,665

428,200

Other than Approved Investments

SHORT TERM INVESTMENTS

Government securities and Government guaranteed bonds including Treasury Bills

Other Approved Securities

Other Investments

(a) Shares

(aa) Equity

(bb) Preference

(b) Mutual Funds

36,724

() Derivative Instruments

(d) Debentures/ Bonds

99,861

(e) Other Securities - Certificate of Deposit

(f) Subsidiaries

(g) Investment Properties-Real Estate

Investments in Infrastructure and Social Sector

Other than Approved Investments

TOTAL

989,668

1,123,649

Notes:

Aggregate historical cost of investments other than listed equity securities and derivative instruments is Rs.991,817 thousand

(Previous Year - Rs.1,124,100 thousand). Aggregate market value of such investments as at 31.03.2018

thousand (Previous Year - Rs.1,175,478 thousand).

is Rs.996,201

IRDA vide circular no : IRDAIF&I/CIR/INV/093/04/2015, dated 30th April 2015 has dispensed with the requirement of

maintaining the deposit under Section 7 of the Insurance Act, 1938.

IRDA vide circular no : IRDAI/F&A/CIRICPM/056/03/20186, dated 04th April 2016 we have segregated the Policyholders and

Shareholders funds.
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CignaTTK Health Insurance Company Limited
o Clgnaﬂ IRDA Registration No. 151 Dated November 13, 2013

Heallh Insurance

L
e

L"\x.;:‘|:‘,m.|i‘:;:'m INVESTMENTS - POLICYHOLDERS
Rs '000
As at 31st March As at 31st March
Particulars 2018 2017

Audited Audited

LONG TERM INVESTMENTS

1 Government securities and Government guaranteed bonds including Treasury Bills (Refer Note 530,256 422,509
1)
2 Other Approved Securities 155,995 102,579
3 Other Investments
(a) Shares - i
(aa) Equity - i -
| (bb) Preference - -|

(b) Mutual Funds - -
(c) Derivative Instruments - =
(d) Debentures/ Bonds 709,004 453,159
(e) Other Securities -
(f) Subsidiaries - -
(g) Investment Properties-Real Estate g y
4 Investments in Infrastructure and Social Sector 601,031 324,714
5 Other than Approved Investments ) = o
SHORT TERM INVESTMENTS
1 Government securities and Government guaranteed bonds including Treasury Bills - -
2 Other Approved Securities -
3 Other Investments ) % .
{a) Shares - -
(aa) Equity - -
(bb) Preference -
(b) Mutual Funds* 22,611 156,403

(c) Derivative Instruments - -
(d) Debentures/ Bonds 296,916 130,181
(e) Other Securities - Certificate of Deposit/Comercial Paper - 46,857
(f) Subsidiaries = -
(g) Investment Properties-Real Estate - =

4 Investments in Infrastructure and Social Sector 50,010
Other than Approved Investments - B
e TOTAL ) 2,365,823 1,636,402
Notes:
1 Aggregate historical cost of investments other than listed equity securities and derivative instruments is Rs.2,372,049 thousand

(Previous Year - Rs.1,637,794 thousand). Aggregate market value of such investments as at 31.03.2018 is Rs. 2,403,082
thousand (Previous Year - Rs. 1,699,200 thousand).

2 IRDA vide circular no : IRDAIF&I/CIR/INV/093/04/2015, dated 30th April 2015 has dispensed with the requirement of
maintaining the deposit under Section 7 of the Insurance Act, 1938.
3 IRDA vide circular no : IRDAIF&A/CIR/CPM/056/03/2018, dated 04th April 2016 we have segregated the Policyholders and

Shareholders funds.




CignaTTK Health Insurance Company Limited
Clgnaﬂ' IRDA Registration No. 151 Dated November 13, 2013

Health Insurance

SCHEDULE 9- LOANS

1 SECURITY-WISE CLASSIFICATION
Secured
(a) On mortgage of property
(aa) In India
| (bb) Qutside India
| (b) On Shares, Bonds, Govt. Securities
(c) Others
'Unsecured
TOTAL
2 BORROWER-WISE CLASSIFICATION
(a) Central and State Governments
|{b) Banks and Financial Institutions
'(c) Subsidiaries
(d) Industrial Undertakings
(e) Others
TOTAL
3 PERFORMANCE-WISE CLASSIFICATION
(a) Loans classified as standard
| (aa) InIndia
(bb) Outside India
(b) Non-performing loans less provisions
| (2a) InIndia
{bb) Qutside India
TOTAL
4 MATURITY-WISE CLASSIFICATION

(a) Short Term

(b) Long Term

TOTAL




CignaTTK Health Insurance Company Limited
IRDA Registration No. 151 Dated November 13, 2013
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Haalth Insurance

e

Rs '000

P 0 O 0 Dep 0 0

Goodwill - - - - - - - - -
Intangibles (Software) 246 55,997 - 56,243 211 5,766 5,977 50,266 35
Land-Freehold - - - - - - - - -
Leasehold Improvements - 4,188 - 4,188 - 530 530 3,658 -
Buildings - - - - - - - - -
Furniture & Fittings 22 503 - 525 22| 129 151 374 &
IT Equipments 7,623 4,319 . - 11,942 220 2,838 3,058 8,884 7,403
Vehicles - - - - - = A = =
Office Equipment 603 822 - 1,425 251 334 585 840 352
Others _ - ) = - i - B - _ = = _=
Capital Work in progress 8,826 | 4,079._ 8,826 _ 4,07_9 - - - 4,079 8,826
Previous Year 643 16,676 = 17,319 321 382 703 16,616 322
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[SCHEDULE 11 - CASH.

CignaTTK Health Insurance Company Limited
IRDA Registration No. 151 Dated November 13, 2013

ANDBANKBAIANCE " "0 T T SR Rl |

Rs '000
+ >
1 Cash (including cheques, drafts and stamps) 13,380 23,987
Bank Balances
(a) Deposit Accounts
(aa) Short-term (due within 12 months) 197,500 72,600
(bb) Others * 2,500 -
(b) Current Accounts 193,957 124,946
(c) Others - -
3 Money at Call and Short Notice
(a) With Banks =
(b) With other Institutions -
4 Others - -
' ITOTAL 407,387 221,533/
Balance with non-scheduled banks included in 2 above - -

* Deposit of Rs 2,500 thousand has been lien marked with bank




[SCHEDULE 12 - ADVANCES
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CignaTTK Health Insurance Company Limited
naﬁ( IRDA Registration No. 151 Dated November 13, 2013

Haalth Insurance

\ND OTHER ASS!

Rs '000
0 P U
20 (l 20
ADVANCES
1 Reserve deposits with ceding companies - %
2 Application money for investments & -
3 Prepayments 39,124 50,342
4 Advances to Directors/Officers - -
5 Advance tax paid and taxes deducted at source (Net of provision for taxation) 1,231 671
| 6 Others
Security Deposits 59,542 68,416
| Advance to Employees 1,974 5,211
Advance to others 23,113 28,453
T@*mm 124,984 153,093
OTHER ASSETS
T Income accrued on investments 109,836 81,257
2 Qutstanding Premiums - -
3 Agents’ Balances (Net of provision for doubtful agents balance amounting to INR 1,866 718 713
thousands (PY INR 745 thousands)
4 Foreign Agencies Balances = =
5 Due from other entities carrying on insurance business (including reinsurers) 45,071 -
| 6 Due from subsidiaries/ holding 2 =
B 7 Deposit with Reserve Bank of India - -
8 Others
Receivable from Related Parties 2,034 -
Cenvat/ Input Tax Credit 156,292 49,554
Investment For Unclaimed Amount 8,037 10,400
Income on Investment for Unclaimed Amount 324 18]
' 322,312 141,942
447,296 295,035




CignaTTK Health Insurance Company Limited
Cigna T IRDA Registration No. 151 Dated November 13, 2013

q
ATV
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Haonith Insgurs

Rs '000
As at 31st March ~ As at 31st March
Particulars 2018 2017
Audited Audited
1 ‘Agents’ Balances - - o - o - - - 61,951 42,773
2 _ Balances due to other insurance companies o - - - 31829 59,052
3 Deposits held on re-insurance ceded - - o - i - - - -
4 'Premiums received in advance B o o - - 19,729 11,258
5 Unallocated Premium - -~ - 149,146 73,943
6 ‘Unclaimed Amount of Policyholders - - - - - - - 4,269 - 7,785
7 Income on Unclaimed Amount of Policyholders o o - e 677 222
8 ‘Sundry creditors - o N B a - | 104,136 162,000
9 ‘Due to subsidiaries/ holding company - o - ] - I -
10 Claims Outstanding* ] - - o - - L 422,499 312,142
11 Due to Officers/ Directors - N ] - o - o - - -
12 Others- - B a B U R ]
Statutory Dues - N - - - o - 112,567 53,797
Refund Payable - Premium B - - B 1 1,222 - 10,587
Provision for expenses . o ) - - - 239154 103,973
Payable to Related Parties - ] - - L - - 10,848
Contracts for Investments - N - B - - - | 49,999
Stale Cheque B - I 1 - 44
Payable to Employees - - - - - - 1,648 5
Claims Payable B - - - - | 1,412 744
Interest accrued and due on Borrowings - 36,667

~ TOTAL =y : 1,202,008 899,172

*Claims Outstanding are shown net of reinsurance

L%l mumBaAl
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o CignaTTK Health Insurance Company Limited
j_T a Clgnaﬂ( IRDA Registration No. 151 Dated November 13, 2013

Health Insurance

SCHEDULE

Reserve for Unexpired Risk 1,627,478 1,040,605
For taxation (less advance tax paid and taxes deducted at source) - -
For proposed dividends - -
For dividend distribution tax - -
Others

Provision for Gratuity 22,818 17,050

Provision for Leave Encashment -

Deferred Tax Liability - -

Freelook Reserve 8,941 3,557
6 Reserve for Premium Deficiency =

0w ko=
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SCHEDULE 15 - MISCE|

(To the extent not written off or adjusted)

na i ro

Hoalth Insurance

LLANEOUSEXPENDITURE

CignaTTK Health Insurance Company Limited
A Registration No. 151 Dated November 13, 2013

Particulars 2018

Audited

Asat 31st March

Rs '000

2017
Audited

As at 31st March

1 Discount Allowed in issue of shares/ debentures




16 - Significant accounting policies and Notes to Financial Statements

1. Background

Cigna TTK Health Insurance Company Limited was incorporated on 12" March 2012, as a company
under The Companies Act, 1956. The Company received the license to commence business from the
Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority (IRDA) on 13th November 2013, to transact and
underwrite health Insurance business under the miscellaneous segment in India.

The Company is a joint venture between TTK Partners LLP (51%) and Cigna Holdings Overseas Inc.
(49%).

2. Significant Accounting Policies

2.1 Basis of preparation of financial statements

The financial statements have been prepared and presented under the historical cost convention,
unless otherwise specifically stated, on the accrual basis of accounting, in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in India (Indian GAAP) and comply with the applicable
accounting standards referred to in section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, and in accordance with
the provisions of the Insurance Act, 1938, Insurance Laws (Amendment) Act, 2015 (to the extent
notified), Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority Act, 1999, the Insurance Regulatory and
Development Authority of India (Preparation of Financial Statements and Auditor's Report of
Insurance Companies Regulations), 2002 (‘the Regulations’) and orders / directions prescribed by
the IRDAI in this behalf, the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (to the extent applicable), in the
manner so required and current practices prevailing within the insurance industry in India.
Accounting policies applied have been consistent with the previous year, except where differential
treatment is required as per new pronouncements made by the regulatory authorities.

2.2 Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with the generally accepted accounting
principles (GAAP) requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the
reported amounts of assets and liabilities, revenue and expenses and disclosure of contingent
liabilities in the financial Statements. The estimates and assumptions used in the accompanying
financial statements are based upon management’s evaluation of the relevant facts and
circumstances as on the date of the financial statements. Actual results may differ from the
estimates and assumptions used in preparing the accompanying financial statements. Differences
between actual and estimates are recognized in the year in which the actual materializes, or are
known. Any revision to accounting estimates is recognized prospectively in the year in which such
revision is made.

3 k MUKKEAL ’
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2.3 Revenue recognition
(i) Premium
Premium (net of service tax / goods and service tax) is recognized as income over the contract
period or the period of risk, whichever is appropriate, on a gross basis. Any subsequent revisions
to or cancellations of premiums are recognized in the year in which they occur.
(i1) Interest / dividend income
Interest income is recognized on accrual basis and dividend income is recognized when the right
to receive the dividend is established.

(iii) Premium / discount on purchase of investments

Premium or discount on acquisition, as the case may be, in respect of Debt securities, is
amortized /accreted on yield to maturity (YTM) basis over the period of maturity/holding.

(iv) Profit / loss on sale of securities
Profit or loss on sale/redemption of securities is recognized on trade date basis and includes
effects of accumulated fair value changes, previously recognized and debited/credited to Fair
Value Change, for specific investments sold/redeemed during the year.
(v) Commission on Reinsurance Ceded
Commission received on reinsurance ceded is recognized as income in the year in which
reinsurance premium is ceded.
2.4 Reinsurance Ceded
Premium ceded on reinsurance is recognized as and when incurred and due and in accordance with
the Reinsurance agreements with the Reinsurer. Any subsequent revision to, refunds or
cancellations of premiums are recognized in the year in which they occur.
2.5 Acquisition costs
Acquisition costs, defined as costs that vary with, and are primarily related to, the acquisition of
insurance contracts viz., commission, policy issue expenses etc., are expensed in the year in which

they are incurred.
Acquisition costs pertaining 1o premium received in advance are recognized as prepaid expenses.




2.6 Reserve for unexpired risk

Represents that part of the net premium (i.e., premium, net of reinsurance ceded) which is
attributable to, and set aside for subsequent risks to be borne by the Company under contractual
obligations on contract period basis or risk period basis. Effective financial year 2016-17, such
reserves are recognized at 50% of Net Written Premium of preceding 12 months basis.

2.7 Premium deficiency

premium deficiency is recognised for the Company as a whole on an annual basis. Premium
deficiency is recognised if the sum of the expected claim costs, related expenses and maintenance
cost (related to claims handling) exceeds related reserve for unexpired risk. The expected claim costs
are calculated and duly certified by the Appointed Actuary.

2.8 Claims incurred and Recoveries on account of reinsured claims

Claims are recognized as and when reported or intimated to the Company. Claims include specific
claims settlement cost, but do not include expenses of management. Reinsurance recoveries on
claims are accounted for in the same period/month as the related claims.

2.9 Claims Incurred but not reported (IBNR) and claims incurred but not enough reported (IBNER)

IBNR represents that amount of all claims that may have been incurred prior to the end of the
current accounting period but have not been reported or claimed. The IBNR provision also includes
provision, if any, required for claims incurred but not enough reported (IBNER). The said liability is
determined based on actuarial principles by the Appointed Actuary. The methodology and
assumptions on the basis of which the liability has been determined has also been certified by the
Actuary to be appropriate, in accordance with guidelines and norms issued by the Institute of
Actuaries of India in concurrence with the IRDA and, accordingly, the liability determined is certified
as adequate by the Actuary.

2.10 Fixed Assets and Depreciation / Amortization

Fixed assets are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation. Depreciation is provided on the
straight-line method, on a pro-rata basis from the month in which the asset is ready for use, in
accordance with the provisions of Schedule II of the Companies Act, 2013. All assets, including
intangibles individually costing up to Rs 5,000 are fully depreciated/amortized in the year in which
they are acquired. All assets other than software have 5% of the residual value.

Assets not ready for their intended use and other capital work-in-progress are carried at cost,
comprising direct cost and related incidental expenses




2.11 Investments

Investments are recorded on trade date at cost. Cost includes brokerage, transaction taxes as
applicable, etc. and excludes pre-acquisition interest, if any.

(i) Classification:

Investments maturing within twelve months from the balance sheet date and investments made
with the specific intention to dispose of within twelve months from the balance sheet date, are
classified as short-term investments. Investments other than short term investments are classified
as long-term investments.

(ii) Valuation:
Debt Securities

All debt securities are considered as ‘held to maturity’ and, accordingly, stated at historical cost and
are adjusted for amortization of premium or accretion of discount on yield to maturity (YTM) basis
in the revenue accounts and profit and loss account over the period held to maturity /holding. The
realized gain or loss on the securities is the difference between the sale consideration and the
amortized cost in the books of the Company as on the date of sale.

Mutual Funds

All mutual fund investments are valued at net asset value as at the Balance Sheet date. In
accordance with the Regulations, any unrealized gains/losses arising due to change in fair value of
mutual fund investments are accounted in “Fair Value Change Account”.

The investments have been segregated into Policyholder’s and Shareholder’s fund at the security
level, as per the IRDAI circular no. IRDA/F&A/CIR/056/03/2016 dated April 4, 2016 and, accordingly,
investment income has also stands segregated between Policyholder’s and Shareholder’s fund.

2.12 Employee Retirement Benefits
Short term employee benefits
All employee benefits payable within twelve months of rendering the service are classified as
short term employee benefits. Benefits such as salaries, bonuses, short term compensated

absences and other non-monetary benefits are recognized in the year in which the employee
renders the related service.

’..."'/
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Long term employee benefits
a) Defined Contribution Plans :

Provident Fund

Provident Fund is a defined contribution scheme and contributions payable by the Company to
the Regional Provident Fund Authority are provided on the basis of prescribed percentage of
salary and are expensed in the year when the contributions are made.

b) Defined Benefit Plans:

Gratuity
Gratuity benefit, a defined benefit scheme, is provided on the basis of actuarial valuation,

including actuarial gains/losses at the balance sheet date and the incremental liability for the
year is charged as an expense.

2.13 Leases

Lease arrangements, wherein the risks and rewards incidental to ownership of an asset substantially
vest with the lessor, are recognized as operating leases. Lease Rent under operating leases is
recognized in the revenue account or profit and loss account, as appropriate on a straight line basis,
over the period of the lease.

2.14 Foreign Currency Transactions

Transactions denominated in foreign currencies are recorded at the exchange rate prevailing on the
date of the transaction. Foreign exchange denominated monetary assets and liabilities are restated at
the rates prevalent at the date of the balance sheet. Exchange difference either on settlement or on -
translation is recognized in the Revenue Accounts or Profit and Loss Account, as applicable.

2.15 Income Taxes

Tax expense comprises current and deferred tax. Current income tax is measured at the amount
expected to be paid to the tax authorities in accordance with the provisions of the Income Tax Act,
1961, Deferred income taxes reflect the impact of current year timing differences between taxable
income and accounting income for the year and reversal of timing differences of earlier years.
Deferred tax is measured based on the tax rates and the tax laws enacted or substantively enacted as
at the Balance Sheet date. Deferred tax assets are recoghized only to the extent that there is
reasonable certainty that sufficient future taxable income will be available against which such
deferred tax assets can be realized. If the Company has unabsorbed depreciation or carry forward tax
losses, deferred tax assets are recognized only if there is virtual certainty supported by convincing
evidence that such deferred tax assets can be realized against future taxable profits. At each Balance
Sheet date the Company re-assesses unrecognized deferred tax assets. It recognizes unrecognized




deferred tax assets to the extent that it has become reasonably certain or virtually certain, as the case
may be, that sufficient future taxable income will be available against which such deferred tax assets
can he realized.

2.16 Service Tax / Goods and Services Tax

Service tax / Goods and Services Tax (GST) collected is considered as a liability against which service
tax / GST paid for eligible input services, to the extent claimable, is adjusted and the net liability is
remitted to the appropriate authority as stipulated. Unutilized credits, if any, are carried forward
under “Advances and other Assets” in Schedule 12, for adjustment in subsequent years.

2.17 Provisions and Contingencies

A provision is recognized when an enterprise has a present obligation as a result of a past event; itis
probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation, in respect of which a
reliable estimate can be made. Provisions are not discounted to their present value and are
determined based on best estimates required to settle the obligation at the balance sheet date.
These are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates.

A disclosure for a contingent liability is made when there is a possible obligation or a present
obligation that may, but probably will not, require an outflow of resources. When there is a possible
obligation or a present obligation in respect of which the likelihood of outflow of resources is remote,
no provision or disclosure is made. Contingent assets are not recognized or disclosed in the balance
sheet,

2.18 Earnings per share

The basic earnings per share is computed by dividing the net profit / loss in the Profit and Loss
Account attributable to the equity shareholders, by the weighted average number of equity shares
outstanding during the reporting year.

2.19 Segment Reporting

In the case of Health Insurance business, based on the primary segments identified under the
Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority (Preparation of Financial Statements and Auditor’s
Report of Insurance Companies) Regulations, 2002, read with AS 17 on “Segment Reporting” issued
by Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, the Company has classified and disclosed segment
information for Health Insurance and Personal Accident Insurance.

There are no reportable geographical segments, since all business is written in India.

The allocation of revenue and expenses to specific segments is done in the following manner, which
is applied on a consistent basis.




Income and expenses which are directly identifiable to the business segments are allocated on
actuals;

Income and expenditure (including depreciation) which are not directly identifiable to the business
segments are apportioned on either of the following, as may be appropriate:

o Gross written premium; and
e Number of policies

The method of apportionment is decided by the management, based on the nature of the expenses
and their logical correlation with various business segments, wherever possible.

2.20 Receipts and Payments Account

Receipts and Payments Account is prepared and reported using the Direct Method, in conformity
with para 2.2 of the Master Circular on Preparation of Financial Statements - General Insurance
Business dated October 5, 2012, issued by the IRDAL.

Cash comprises cash on hand and demand deposits with banks. Cash equivalents are short-term
balances (with an original maturity of three months or less from the date of acquisition), highly liquid
investments that are readily convertible into known amounts of cash and which are subject to
insignificant risk of changes in value.

2.21 Unclaimed amount of policyholders:

Assets held for unclaimed amount of policyholders is created and maintained in accordance with the
requirement of IRDAI Master Circular on “Unclaimed Amounts of Policyholders” dated July 25, 2017
and Investment Regulations, 2016 as amended from time to time:

Unclaimed amount of policyholders is invested in money market instruments and / or fixed deposits
of scheduled banks which is valued at historical cost or market value whichever is lower.

Income on unclaimed amount of policyholders (net of fund management charges) is credited to the
respective unclaimed account and is accounted for on an accrual basis.




3. Notes to Accounts forming part of Financial Statements

3.1 Contingent Liabilities

Rs’ 000

Particulars As at March 31* | As at March 31*

2018 2017
Partly paid-up investments Nil Nil
Claims, other than those under policies, not Nil Nil
acknowledged as debts
Underwriting commitments outstanding Nil Nil
Guarantees given by or on behalf of the Company Nil Nil
Statutory demands/ liabilities in dispute, not provided Nil Nil
for
Reinsurance obligations to the extent not provided for Nil Nil
in accounts
Insurance related claims/miss-selling disputed by the 25,682 17,127
Company, to the extent not provided/reserved

3.2 All assets of the Company are free from encumbrances, other than those disclosed in Schedule
11 of the financial statements.

3.3 Capital Commitments :

Commitments made and outstanding for acquisition of fixed assets amount to INR 2,695
thousand (Previous Period INR Nil).

3.4 Claims:

3.4.1 The company has received intimation and paid claims (net of reinsurance and excluding TPA
fees) amounting to INR 1,053,067 thousand during the year ended March 31" 2018( Previous
vear INR 804,267 thousand)

3.4.2 The amount of claims outstanding (net of reinsurance) to be settled for the year ended March
312018 is INR 422,499 thousand (Previous year INR 312,142 thousand).

3.4.3 Claims paid to claimants in/outside India are as under (excluding TPA fees) :

g

Rs’ 000
Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
In India 929,759 638,079
Outside India 179,701 208,519
Total 1,109,460 846,598
Ageing of gross claims outstanding is set out in the table below:
Rs’ 000
Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
More than six months 17,864 9,045
Others 404,635 303,097
Total 422,499 312,412
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3.5

3.6

3.7

3.8

Percentage of business sector — wise

Rs’ 000
Sector As at March 31* 2018 As at March 31* 2017
Gross No. of No. of % of Gross No. of No. of % of
Written | Policies Lives Gross Written Policies Lives Gross
Premium Written | Premium Written
Premium Premium
Rural 581,377 42,391 | 161,557 16.78% 324,370 29,537 60,736 14.62%
Social 242 2,801 | 11,261 0.01% 1,613 3,230 3,230 0.07%
*
Urban | 2,882,430 | 158,280 | 498,680 83.21% | 1,892,060 | 117,795 | 355,893 85.30%
Total 3,464,049 | 203,472 | 671,498 | 100.00% | 2,218,043 150,562 | 419,859 | 100.00%

* The percentage of social sector lives is 2.68% of total business procured in the preceding

financial year

Extent of Risk Retained and Reinsured

Particulars As at March 31° 2018 | As at March 31 2017
Risk Retained (%) 94% 94%
Risk Reinsured (%) 6% 6%

Value of unsettled Contracts in relation to Investments:

Rs’000
Particulars As at March 31®' | As at March 31™
2018 2017
Purchase where deliveries are pending Nil
T+1 day Purchase: 6.72% NTPC NCD_BONDS 24- 49,997
11-2021 65
Sales where payments are overdue Nil Nil

Employee Benefit Plans

3.8.1

Defined Contribution Plan

The Company has recognized following amounts towards defined contribution plans as
expenses in the Revenue Account:

Rs’'000
As at March 31° 2017

Particulars As at March 31°* 2018

Provident Fund 38,562 32,843

3.8.2
3.8.2.1

Defined Benefit Plan
Gratuity Plan
Gratuity liability arises on retirement, withdrawal, resignation and death of an employee.

The aforesaid liability is calculated on the basis of actuarial valuation as per the projected
unit credit method. Disclosure as per AS-15 (Revised) on ‘Employee Benefits’ is as under:
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i. Assumptions Used:

Particulars As at March 31% 2018 As at March 31* 2017

Mortality Indian Assured Lives | Indian  Assured  Lives
Mortality (2006-08) Ult. | Mortality (2006-08) Ult.

Discount Rate 7.65% 7.4%

Rate of increase in 7% 7%

compensation

Withdrawal rate 5% at younger ages 5% at younger ages
reducing to 1% at older reducing to 1% at older
ages ages

ii. Changes in benefit obligations:

Rs’000
Particulars As at March As at March
31 2018 312017
Present value of obligations at the beginning of year | 17,050 9.313
Interest cost 1,256 753
Current Service Cost 9,842 7,500
Past Service Cost 2,811 Nil
Benefits Paid (244) Nil
Actuarial (gain)/loss on obligation (5,140) (643)
Transfer In /(Out) Obligation 54 126
Present value of obligations at end of year 25,629 17,050
iili. Amounts recognized in Profit & Loss Account:
Rs’ 000

Particulars As at March As at March

31° 2018 312017
Current Service Cost 9,842 7,500
Interest Cost 1,256 753
Past Service Cost Nil Nil
Unrecognized Past Service Cost — Non-vested benefits Nil Nil
Expected Return on Plan Assets Nil Nil
Net Actuarial (Gain)/loss recognized for the year (5,140) (643)
Transfer In / (Out) Obligation Nil Nil
Amount recognized in Profit & loss Account 5,958 7,610




iv. Amounts recognized in Balance Sheet:

Rs ‘000
Particulars As at March As at March
31* 2018 31* 2017
Present value of obligations at end of the year 25,629 17,050
Fair Value of Plan Assets at end of year Nil Nil
Funded Status Nil Nil
Unrecognized Past Service Cost — Non-vested benefits (2,811) Nil
Net Asset/(Liability) recognized in the balance sheet (22,818) (17,050)
v. Balance Sheet Reconciliation :
Rs ‘000
Particulars As at March As at March
31% 2018 31% 2017
Opening Net Liability/(Asset) 17,050 9,313
Expenses as above 5,958 7,610
Contribution Paid Nil Nil
Transfer In / (Out) Obligation 54 126
Benefits Paid (244) Nil
Past service cost 2811 Nil
Closing Net Liability/(Asset) 25,629 17,050

3.8.2.2 Leave Encashment

From financial year ending 31* March 2017, company has discontinued the leave encashment

policy.
Rs ‘000
Particulars As at March 31* 2018 As at March 31* 2017
Opening Balance NIL 15,132
Add : Provision net of payment NIL (15,132)
made during the year
Closing Balance NIL NIL
Breakup of provision for Leave encashment
Rs ‘000
Particulars As at March 31° 2018 As at March 31* 2017
Current Liability* NIL NIL
Non-Current Liability NIL NIL
NIL NIL

*Current Liability is calculated as expected benefits for next 12 months
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3.9

3.10

3.11

Managerial Remuneration

The Managing Director and Chief Executive Officer (MD & CEQ) is remunerated in terms of the

approval granted by IRDAI. Details of the MD & CEQ’s remuneration included in employee

remuneration and welfare benefits are as follows:

Rs’ 000
Particulars As at March 31* 2018 As at March 31° 2017
Salaries and Allowances 58,105 45,376
Contribution to Provident Fund 2,252 2,142
Perquisites 2,514 13,656
Total 62,871 61,173

*Perquisites to the extent paid/incurred by the company are according to the books of

accounts.

Outsourcing, business development and marketing support expenses

Expenses relating to outsourcing, business development and marketing support are:

Rs ‘000
Particulars As at March 31% As at March 317
2018 2017
Outsourcing Expenses 381,839 519,878
Marketing Support 9,815 15,667

Details of penal actions taken by various Govt. authorities during year ended March 31st 2018

Rs’ 000
Sr. | Authority Non- Penalty Penalty Penalty
No. Compliance / | Awarded Paid Waived/R
Violation educed

Insurance Regulatory and Nil Nil Nil Nil
1. Development Authority

Service Tax Authority Nil Nil Nil Nil
2.

Income Tax Authority Nil Nil Nil Nil
3.

Any Other Tax Authority Nil Nil Nil Nil
4,

Enforcement Directorate/ Nil Nil Nil Nil
5. | Adjudicating Authority/Tribunal

or any Authority under FEMA

Registrar of Companies/ Nil Nil Nil Nil
6. NCLT/CLB/ Department of

Corporate  Affairs or any

Authority under Companies

Act, 1956

Penalty awarded by any Court/ Nil Nil Nil Nil
7. | Tribunal for any matter including

claim settlement but excluding

Compensation

Securities and Exchange Board of Nil Nil Nil Nil
8. India




Competition Commission of India Nil Nil Nil Nil

Any other Central/State/Local Nil Nil Nil Nil
10. | Govt. / Statutory Authority (Tariff '
Advisory Committee)

3.12 Leases
The Company’s operating leasing arrangements are for office and residential premises and
other related amenities. In respect of premises taken on operating lease, the agreements are
generally mutually renewable or cancellable by the lessor/lessee.
An amount of INR 125,233 thousand (previous year: INR 140,537 thousand) towards said lease
payments has been recognised in the statement of revenue account.
The details of future rentals under Non-cancellable operating Leases are as under:
Rs ‘000
Particulars As at March 312018 | Asat March 31 2017
Not Later than 1 Year Nil Nil
later than 1 year and not later than 5 years Nil Nil
LI_ater than 5 years Nil Nil
3.13  Micro & Small Scale Business Entities
The Company has a process of identification of suppliers registered under the “The Micro, Small
and Medium Enterprises Development (‘MSMED’) Act, 2006” by obtaining confirmations from
suppliers. Based on the information available with the Company there are no dues payable to
the suppliers as defined under the “The Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development
(‘MSMED’) Act, 2006, as at March 31% 2018.
3.14 Details of age-wise analysis of the unclaimed amount of the policyholders for the year ended
March 31* 2018
Disclosure required by IRDA circular no IRDA/F&I/CIR/CMP/174/11/2010 dated November 4"
2010 is tabulated below:
Rs ‘000 -
Particulars Total 0-6 7-12 13-18 19-24 25-30 31-36 Beyond
Amount | Months | Months | Months | Months | Months | Months | 36
Months
Claims settled | 637 - 491 100 42 4 - -
but not
paid to the
policyholders/
insured’s due to
any reasons
except under
litigation from
the insured/
policyholders
Sum due to the | N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A.
insured/
Policyholders on S
maturity or | /.57
otherwise '




Any
collection of the

excess | 2,934 1,218 550 525
premium/ tax or
any other charges
which is
refundable to the
policyholders

either as terms of
conditions of the
policy or as per
law or as may be
directed by the
Authority but not

refunded so far

333

187

120

001

Cheques issued | 698 151 114 137

but not enchased
by the
policyholder/
insured

296

TOTAL 4,269 | 1,369 | 1,155 762

671

191

120 1

Particulars

31 March 2018

31° March 2017

Opening Balance

8,007

23,728

Add: Amount transferred to unclaimed amount

14,376

25,862

Add: Cheques issued out of the unclaimed amount but not
encashed by the policyholders (To be included only when the

cheques are stale)

Add: Investment Income

455

222

Less: Amount paid during the year *

17,892

41,805

Less : Transfer to Senior Citizen Welfare fund

Closing Balance of Unclaimed Amount

4,946

8,007

* Includes amount identified and transferred to respective liability account.

3.15  Details of age-wise analysis of the unclaimed amount of the policyholders for the year ended
March 31% 2017
‘Disclosure required by IRDA circular no IRDA/F&I/CIR/CMP/174/11/2010 dated November Vi
2010 is tabulated below:
Rs ‘000
Particulars Total 0-6 7-12 13-18 19-24 25-30 31-36 Beyond
Amount | Months Months Months Months | Months | Months | 36
Months
Claims settled but | 1,723 738 985 NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

not

paid to
policyholders/
insured’s due to
any reasons
except

the

insured/
policyholders

under |
litigation from the/|

e
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[Sum due to the | N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A.

insured/

Policyholders  on

maturity or

otherwise

Any excess | 3,818 2,293 794 546 175 9 1 NIL

collection of the
premium/ tax or
any other charges
which is
refundable to the
policyholders
either as terms of
conditions of the
policy or as per
law or as may be
directed by the
Authority but not
refunded so far

Cheques issued | 2,244 940 1,216 88 NIL NIL NIL NIL
but not enchased

by the

policyholder/

insured

TOTAL 7,785 3,971 2,995 634 175 9 1 NIL

3.16  Segment Information
The operating expenses and investment and other income have been allocated to various
segments as per accounting policies and notes to the financials disclosed above. Segment
revenue and segment results have been incorporated in the financial statements. However, due
to the nature of the business, segment assets and liabilities have been allocated to the various
segments to the extent possible. There are no reportable geographical segments during the
year. Financial information about the business segment is given below:

Rs ‘000
r Year Ended 31st March 2018 Year Ended 31st March 2017
Particulars
Health Per‘-sonal Total Health Per?ona[ Total
Accident Accident

segmental Reverive 2,646,935 | 166,203 | 2,813,138 | 1,806,355 | 139,371 | 1,945,726

Segmental Result

(1,065,897) | (11,501) | (1,077,398) | (1,310,166) | (60,692) | (1,370,858)

Segmental
Liahilities

Net Claims
Outstanding 384,648 80 422,499 282,613 29,529 312,142

Unexpired Risk
Reserve 1,538,596 88,882 1,622,478 971,799 68,806 | 1,040,605

Premium received
in Advance 1675 >4 s 11,214 44 11,258




3.17

3.18

3.19

Segmental Assets

OUEskEngling Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil

Premium

Nil

Fixed Assets and Depreciation

As per Companies Act, 2013
Asset Class Estimated Useful | Depreciation Rate
Life (SLM)
Information Technology Equipment — Servers 6 years 15.83%
and Network
Information Technology Equipment ~ End-user 3 years 31.67%
devises
Computer Software 3 years 33.00%
Office Equipment 5 years 19.00%
Furniture and Fixtures 5 years 19.00%

Leasehold improvements are depreciated over the period of the contract. Software, other than
perpetual software, are amortised over their respective useful lives.

As per sub section (1) of section 40C of the Insurance Act, 1938, as amended by Insurance Laws
(Amendment) Act, 2015, if an insurer has incurred, in any year, such expenses in excess of the
prescribed limits, it shall not be a contravention, if the amount of excess expenses is within the
limits, as may be fixed in respect of the year by the Authority, in consultation with the Executive
Committee of the General Insurance Council. The Company had applied to the Executive
Committee of the General Insurance Council to recommend to IRDA to grant exemption from
complying with the provisions of the aforesaid section up to FY 2018-2019 from the
commencement of operations, including the partial year (2013-14) when the operations
started, and has accordingly received the exemption during FY 2014 - 2015.

Deferred Taxes

In accordance with the provisions of AS-22, deferred tax liability amounting to INR 3,032
thousand (Previous year INR 618 thousand) has been recognized in the books. Paragraph 18 of
AS 22 Accounting for Taxes, stipulates that, in the case of unabsorbed depreciation or carry
forward of losses under tax laws, an enterprise recognizes deferred tax assets to the extent that
it has timing differences, the reversal of which will result in sufficient income, i.e. to the extent
of deferred tax liability, without considering any other evidence regarding future taxable
income. In conformity with the said Paragraph, the Company has recognized deferred tax asset
to the extent of INR 3,032 thousand (Previous year - INR 618 thousand) in the books. Deferred
tax Liability represents timing difference on account of Fixed Assets and Deferred Tax Asset
represents timing difference for unabsorbed losses as per the above guidance,
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3.20 Related Party Disclosures
As per Accounting Standard-18, the related parties with whom the Company has transacted
during the vear and the related amounts have been provided below.
Rs ‘000
Relationship Related Party Nature of Current Previous As at As at 31
Transactions Year Period 31 March
March 2017
2018
Associate Firm | TTK & Co Expenses - - - -
Shareholder TTK Partners LLP Capital - 83,894 - -
Contribution
Shareholder Cigna Holdings | Capital 1,133,607 29,476 - -
Overseas Inc. Contribution
Share Premium -1 1,274,611 - -
Associate Cigna Health | Expenses 93,704 141,370 (1,853) 11,489
Enterprise Solutions India Ltd
Workstation (5,600) (7,757) - (515)
Cost
Purchase of 47,217 - - -
Assets
Employee (54) (126) (180) (126)
Benefits
Key Mr.Sandeep Remuneration 62,871 61,173 - (3,353)
Managerial Arunbhai Patel
Personnel




3.21

Summary of Financial Statements

Rs ‘000
5 e B Asat3lst | Asat31st | Asat3lst | Asat3lst | Asat3lst
Mar 2018 Mar 2017 | Mar 2016 Mar 2015 Mar 2014
OPERATING RESULTS
Gross Written Premium 3,464,049 2,218,043 1,438,166 218,272 3,354
Net Premium Income # 3,253,648 2,081,210 1,346,535 207,359 3,186
Income from Investment @ 151,746 128,039 50,810 5,904 17
Other Income - - - -
TOTAL INCOME 3,405,394 | 2,209,249 1,397,345 213,262 3,203
Commission 375,990 245,913 120,031 14,898 306
Operating Expenses 2,282,533 2,188,147 1,796,294 1,223,788 627,157
Net Incurred Claims 1,232,013 910,574 558,151 42,937 74
Change in Unexpired Risk 592,257 263,524 636,965 140,612 3,062
Reserve
Operating Profit/Loss (1,077,398) | (1,370,858) | (1,714,096) | (1,208,971) (627,397)
NON-OPERATING RESULT
Total income under 27,921 20,319 5,929 63,502 24,238
shareholders account
Profit/(Loss) before Tax (1,049,476) | (1,350,537) | (1,736,218) | (1,145,470) (603,159)
Provision for Taxation - = & - -
Profit/(Loss) after Tax (1,049,476) | (1,350,537) | (1,736,218) | (1,145,470) (603,159)
MISCELLANEOUS
POLICYHOLDER’S ACCOUNT :
Total Funds 2,365,823 1,352,747 1,018,653 176,720 3,137
Total investments 2,365,823 1,352,747 1,018,653 176,720 3,137
Yield on Investments - = = - 7
SHAREHOLDER’S ACCOUNT:
Total Funds 989,668 1,490,305 1,047,645 1,262,698 931,722
Total investments 989,668 1,490,305 1,047,645 1,262,698 931,722
Yield on Investments C:
Paid up equity capital 3,647,258 2,513,651 2,400,281 2,000,000 1,000,000
Net Worth 986,826 902,694 865,250 1,151,947 846,436
Total Assets 4,278,225 3,293,236 2,477,860 1,754,473 1,755,659
Yield on'TotaI Investments 8.43% 8.15% 9.23% 10.34% 3.15%
(Annualized)
: 3.41
Earnings Per Share ( ) (5.47) (7.84) (7.51) (10.40)
Book Value Per Share 200 3.59 3.60 5.76 8.46

Total Dividend

Dividend Per Share

# Net of reinsurance
@ Net of Losses




3.22

Analytical Ratios

Analytical Ratios

As at 31st March | As at 31st March
Sr.No. Performance Ratios 2018 2017
Health PA Health PA
1 Gross Direct Premium Growth Rate 58% 31% 52% 90%
2 Gross Direct Premium to Net Worth Ratio 3.31 0.20 2.29 0.17
3 Growth Rate of Net Worth 9% 4%
4 Net Retention Ratio 94% 89% 94% 91%
5 Net Commission Ratio 11% 15% 12% 16%
6 Expenses of Management to Gross Direct Premium Ratio 78% 110%
7 Expenses of Management to Net Written Premium Ratio 83% 118%
Net Incurred Claims to Net Earned Premium 46% 50%
9 Combined Ratio 128% 167%
10 Technical Reserves to Net Premium Ratio 0.77 0.74
11 | Underwriting Balance Ratio -0.46 -0.84
12 Operating Profit Ratio -40% -75%
13 Liquid Assets to Liability Ratio 0.45 0.50
14 Net Earnings Ratio -32% -65%
15 Return on Net Worth Ratio -106% -150%
16 Avalla.lble Solvenfzy Margin (ASM) to Required Solvency 5 06 5 65
Margin (RSM) ratio
17 NPA Ratio = =
3.23  Earnings per share
Particulars As at 31 March | As at 31° March
2018 2017
Net profit/ (loss) as per Profit & Loss account (Rs ‘000) (1,049,476) (1,350,537)
Weighted Average number of Equity Shares used for calculating 308,200,712 246,833,722
EPS
Basic Earnings Per Share (3.41) (5.47)
Diluted Earnings Per Share (3.41) (5.47)

There is no dilution to the basic EPS as there are no outstanding potentially dilutive equity shares.

3.24

Borrowings

During the previous year, i.e. 31% March 2017, the Company, in line with IRDAI Regulations,
issued Unsecured Non-Convertible Debentures, by way of Subordinated Debt, aggregating Rs.
43 crores, carrying an interest rate of 9%; the debentures being redeemable after a period of 10
years, from the date of issue and interest being payable, subject to solvency ratio maintained at
the required level. Since there is a loss on an accumulated basis, no Debenture Redemption

Reserve has been created.




3.25  Previous period comparatives

Previous period figures have been re-grouped in respect of the following items for better
presentation, understanding and comparable with those of the current year.

i, TPA Fees amounting to INR 35,576 thousand which was classified under Policy Related
expenses under Schedule 4 have been reclassified under Direct Claims Paid under Schedule
2. As a result, Policy Related expenses have reduced by INR 35,576 thousand and Direct
Claims paid have increased to the same extent.

ii. Fixed Deposits amounting to INR 10,400 thousand, invested for unclaimed amount of
policyholder has been reclassified from Schedule 11 Short term (due within 12 month) to
Schedule 12 Investment for Unclaimed Amount.

iii. Interest on Fixed Deposits amounting to INR 18 thousand, invested for unclaimed amount
of policyholder has been reclassified from Schedule 12 Income accrued on investments to
Schedule 12 Income on Investment for Unclaimed Amount.
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Management Report

In accordance with the provisions of the Insurance Regulatory & Development Authority (IRDA)
(Preparation of Financial Statements and Auditors’ Report of Insurance Companies) Regulations,
2002 (‘Regulation’) the following Management Report is submitted:

1. The Certificate of Registration under Section 3 of the Insurance Act, 1938 was granted by
IRDA on 13th November 2013.The Company has paid annual fee for the financial year 2017-
18 as required under Section 3A read with Section 3 of the Insurance Act, 1938.

2. All the dues payable to the statutory authorities will be duly paid within the due date.

3. The Company’s Share holding pattern during the year is in accordance with the
requirements of the Insurance Act, 1938 and the Insurance Regulatory and Development
Authority (Registration of Indian Insurance Companies) Regulations, 2000 and during the
year there is no transfer of shares

4. The management has not invested any funds of holders of policies in India, directly or
indirectly as required by IRDA, outside India.

5. The required solvency margin has been maintained at all times.

6. The values of all the assets have been reviewed on the date of Balance Sheet and in
management’s belief, the assets set forth in the Balance Sheet are shown in the aggregate at
amounts not exceeding their realizable or market value.

7. During the financial year 2017-18, Cigna TTK (the Company) has made significant
contribution in the area of Risk Management and has been moving progressively from
strength to strength. There are sound mitigation practices in place to ensure interests of the
stakeholders are safeguarded. Backed with a team of risk professionals and global expertise
from Cigna, the Company has a best in class Risk Management Framework.

The overall Risk Management is monitored by Risk Management Committee and managed
by Chief Risk Officer. The Risk Management Report is shared with Board of Directors for
ensuring that the Company is in line with its governance framework & future growth

strategy.

Cigna TTK has a solid “Three layers of Defence” structure comprising of;

a. Head of Departments (HOD) of respective functions

b. Risk Management and Compliance

c. Internal Audit

Together, these three layers in their respective capacities provide a comprehensive package

== t;/ for risk mitigation.




At an Enterprise level, the Company has been tracking top risks every quarter along with key
parameters defined at entity level. There is a strong focus on documentation which is of
prime importance. A Board approved Risk Management policy is in place which acts as a
guiding force while carrying out related activities. Apart from this a procedure document is
being put in place which will give a clear view of the Departmental activities. A risk appetite

document is also being shaped up which will define the threshold limits for risk acceptance.

Under Operational Risk Framework, there is a clear focus to have a risk control beginning
from the respective functions. With this objective in mind, the Company has in place Risk
Control Self-Assessment (RCSA) sheets for all functions which give a clear view to the HODs
and Risk team on the areas of focus from a risk mitigation perspective. To sharpen this
activity further, the Company has taken up a project to refine the RCSA sheets for all
Departments in joint coordination with Risk team, the respective Head of Departments

(HOD) and an expert advisory team of Subject Matter Experts.

Operational loss reporting is a regular activity that is now automated through workflow
mechanism. Such losses are tracked month on month basis along with a clear focus to avoid

repeat instances of similar nature.

At Cigna TTK there is ZERO tolerance for any frauds. However, if there are any frauds which
come to light a strong governance framework is in place to deal with such instances. An
Ethics Committee has been constituted to look into employee frauds. For any frauds

pertaining to intermediaries, a Market Conduct Committee is in place.

During the year, the Company has launched various initiatives on Risk Awareness Programs
within the Organization for the employees and would be taking more such initiatives to
ensure that our employees are well aware of the Risk Framework so that they keep on
contributing towards its common objectives. Some key initiatives include training programs

for employees and education mailers on regular basis.

The Company has also designed a Department structure to have a focus on Fraud Control
and Enterprise / Operations Risk Management. Domain experts have been identified for
these roles and the Department will have the proposed structure in place by June 2018.

Overall, it has been an eventful year with notable achievements in many aspects and as we
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step into the new financial year many more activities are lined up which will have a

meaningful impact on overall Operations.

The Company does not have insurance operations in any other country.

During the current year the company has received intimation for claims and settled claims
amounting to INR 1,053,067 thousand. The amount of claims outstanding (net of
reinsurance and excluding TPA fees) to be settled for the year ended March 31st 2018 is INR
422,499 thousand.

Ageing analysis of claims outstanding and average claims settlement time is given below:

Ageing of Claims Outstanding:

As at 31 Mar,

Total As at 31 Mar, 2018 As at 31 Mar, 2017 As at 31 Mar, 2016 2015 As at 31 Mar, 2014

No of (Rs. [Noof
i 7 f clai = f 2 2

Days No of claims |(Rs. '000s) No of claims |(Rs. '000s) |[Noof d  (Rs. '000s) claims| '000s) |claims (Rs. '000s)

30days 666 25,928 576|  30,797| 48 2552 32 1549 -

30 days to 6 months 203 50,770 16|  27,141] 15 929 - . 5 p

6 months to 1year 35 515 2 18| - = < o = -

1year to Syears - - - = = . o - -

5 Years and above - - = 5 = & - - -

Trend in Claims Settlement:

Particulars 2017-2018 | 2016-2017 |2015-2016| 2014-2015 | 2013-2014
Overall Average claims settlement » 5 q 4
time ( In working days)

We certify that the Investments made in debt securities have been valued at historical cost subject to
amortization of premium / discount in accordance with the regulation. For the purpose of
comparison, the fair value of debt securities has been arrived on a Yield to Maturity (YTM) basis by
using the appropriate discount rates derived from the yield curve data provided by the Fixed Income
and Money Market Dealers Association (FIMMDA) in respect of government securities.

All Investments as on 31% March 2018 are performing investments. Investments are managed by
competent personnel under the supervision of the investment committee appointed by the Board of
Directors of the Company. The quality and performance of assets are subject to periodical review by
such committee. The Company invests only in high credit quality instruments.

We also Confirm that:-

i) In the preparation of financial statements, the applicable accounting standards, principles
and policies have been followed along with proper explanations relating to material
departures, if any;

ii) the management has adopted accounting policies and applied them consistently and made

judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view

of the state of affairs of the Company for the year ended 31* March 2018 and of the
operating Loss a the cumulative loss of the Company for the year ended;




iii) the management has taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounts
records in accordance with the applicable provisions of the Insurance Act, 1938 (4 of 1938) /
Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and
detecting fraud and other irregularities;

iv) the management has prepared the financial statements on a going concern hasis;

v) the management has ensured that an internal audit system commensurate with the size and
nature of the business exists and is operating effectively.

13. Payment made to entities in which Directors are interested (net of receipt)

Entity in which Director is interested | Name of the Director Interested as Amount (Rs'000)
Cigna Health Solutions India Pvt. Ltd. | Sandeep Patel Chairman and Director 158,313

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors.
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